
 
#1330355v2 

POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 3, 4 AND 7 

via teleconference  
August 1, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. 

https://powhatonroadmetrodistrict.com 
 

This meeting can be joined through the directions below: 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7636703470 

Meeting ID: 763 670 3470 
Participant Code: press # 

Or 
 Dial-In Number: 1 720 707 2699 

Meeting ID: 763 670 3470 
Participant Code: press # 

 

District No. 1, 3, 4 and 7 

James Spehalski, President    Term to May 2025 
Roger Hollard, Secretary    Term to May 2027 
CJ Kirst, Treasurer     Term to May 2027 
VACANT    Term to May 2025 
VACANT    Term to May 2025 

 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING & AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum  
 

2. Director Conflict of Interest Disclosures 
 

3. Approval of Agenda  
 

4. Public Comment – Members of the public may express their views to the Boards on matters 
that affect the Districts that are not otherwise on the agenda.  Comments will be limited to 
three (3) minutes per person.  
 

5. Consider appointment of officers: 
 
President   
Vice/President   
Treasurer   
Secretary   
Assistant Secretary   
 

6. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from the April 4, 2023 meeting (District 
Nos. 1, 3, 4 and 7) (enclosure). 

b. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes from the May 10, 2023 meeting (District 
No. 1) (enclosure). 

c. Ratification of 2022 Annual Report (enclosure). 
 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F7636703470&data=04%7C01%7Cmliesmaki%40isp-law.com%7C6ea53b76fbde4926d91008d993f13e87%7C8e55246b90b14bef9dbd02c674817a7b%7C0%7C0%7C637703486621743820%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Je4AMu5ptJFYOo9BUiqaa2CM2JB8wzSp2%2BeEYfPLz9k%3D&reserved=0


 
#1330355v2 

7. Legal Matters 
 

a.  Approval of First Amendment to Annual Administrative Resolution (enclosure). 
  

b. Approval of Amended and Restated Joint Resolution of the Board of Directors of 
the Powhaton Community Authority and Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 
3 Concerning the Imposition of an Operations Fee (enclosure). 

 
8. Management Matters 

 
a.  
 

9. Financial Matters 
 

a.  
 

10. Other Business 
 

a. The next regularly scheduled meeting is October 3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

11. Adjourn  



 

 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF 
DIRECTORS OF POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-4 
& 7 & POWHATON COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 

 
 Held: Tuesday, April 4, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  
 

 The meeting was held 405 Urban St., #310 Lakewood, CO 80228 and via teleconference. 
 

Attendance The joint Regular meeting of the Boards of Directors of Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 1 (“District No. 1”), Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 2 (“District No. 2”), Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 3 (“District No. 3”), Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 4 (“District No. 4”), Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 7 (“District No. 7”), and Powhaton 
Community Authority (the “Authority”) was called and held as 
shown above and in accordance with the applicable laws of the 
State of Colorado. The following directors, having confirmed their 
qualification to serve on the Boards, were in attendance: 
 
District Nos. 1 & 3: 
James Spehalski 
Roger Hollard 
CJ Kirst 
 
District No. 2: 
Robert Gregory Coates  
Roger Hollard 
CJ Kirst 
Jennifer R. Merrick 
 
District Nos. 4 & 7: 
James Spehalski 
Roger Hollard 
CJ Kirst 
 
Authority: 
CJ Kirst 
Roger Hollard 
James Spehalski 
Jennifer R. Merrick 
 
Director Whitney Graham of District No. 2 was absent. All 
absences are deemed excused unless otherwise noted in these 
minutes. 
 

 Also present were:  
Megan Murphy, Esq., White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron, 
Attorneys at Law; AJ Beckman and Sarah Warner, Public 



 

 

Alliance, LLC; Diane Wheeler; Simmons & Wheeler, PC and 
Fiona Wood, a member of the public 

Call to Order  
 
 

It was noted that a quorum of the Boards were present, and the 
meeting was called to order at 4:32 p.m. 

Combined Meeting The Boards of Directors of the Authority, District No. 1, District 
No. 2, District No. 3, District No. 4, and District No. 7 have 
determined to hold joint meetings of the Authority, District No. 1, 
District No. 2, District No. 3, District No. 4, and District No. 7 and 
to prepare joint minutes of action taken by the Authority, District 
No. 1, District No. 2, District No. 3, District No. 4, and District 
No. 7 in such meetings.  Unless otherwise noted herein, all official 
action reflected in these minutes is the action of the Authority, 
District No. 1, District No. 2, District No. 3, District No. 4, or 
District No. 7. Where necessary, action taken by the Authority, or 
an individual District will be so reflected in these minutes. 
 

Conflict of Interest 
Disclosures 
 

Ms. Murphy advised the Boards that, pursuant to Colorado law, 
certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action 
at the meeting. Ms. Murphy reported that disclosures for those 
directors that provided White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron with 
notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with 
the Secretary of State’s Office and the Boards at least 72 hours 
prior to the meeting, in accordance with Colorado law, and those 
disclosures were acknowledged by the Boards. Ms. Murphy 
inquired into whether members of the Boards had any additional 
disclosures of potential or existing conflicts of interest with regard 
to any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. No 
additional disclosures were noted. The participation of the 
members present was necessary to obtain a quorum or to otherwise 
enable the Boards to act. 
 

Agenda The Boards reviewed the proposed agenda. Following discussion, 
upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Boards unanimously 
approved the agenda as presented. 
 

Public Comment Ms. Wood noted that she is interested in landscaping matters, 
particularly herbicides used by the landscaping contractor. She 
would like to learn more about this going forward.  Ms. Wood will 
be elected as a Director for District No. 2 after the May 2, 2023 
election. 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

The following items on the consent agenda were considered routine 
or administrative. Following a summary by Mr. Beckman, upon 
motion duly made Director Kirst, seconded by Director Hollard, 
and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Boards took the following 
actions:  
 



 

 

• Approved the November 1, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes; 
• Ratified Addendum No. 7 with Brightview Landscaping for 

Tree Wrapping; 
• Ratified Addendum No. 8 with Brightview Landscaping for 

Tree Stake Removal; 
• Ratified Addendum No. 9 with Brightview Landscaping for 

Winter Watering. 
 

Legal Matters 
  

Resolution Designating the District No. 2 Representative to the 
Powhaton Community Authority:  Attorney Murphy reviewed 
the resolution with the Board of District No. 2. Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made Director Kirst, seconded by 
Director Hollard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 
of District No. 2 adopted the Resolution Designating the District 
No. 2 Representative to the Powhaton Community Authority. 
 
Resolution Designating the District No. 3 Representative to the 
Powhaton Community Authority:  Attorney Murphy reviewed 
the resolution with the Board of District No. 3. Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made Director Kirst, seconded by 
Director Hollard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board 
of District No. 3 adopted the Resolution Designating the District 
No. 3 Representative to the Powhaton Community Authority. 
 
Resolution Designating the District No. 4 Representative to the 
Powhaton Community Authority:  Attorney Murphy reviewed 
the resolution with the Board of District No. 4. Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made Director Spehalski, seconded 
by Director Hollard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the 
Board of District No. 4 adopted the Resolution Designating the 
District No. 4 Representative to the Powhaton Community 
Authority. 
 
Resolution Designating the District No. 7 Representative to the 
Powhaton Community Authority:  Attorney Murphy reviewed 
the resolution with the Board of District No. 7. Following 
discussion, upon motion duly made Director Spehalski, seconded 
by Director Hollard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the 
Board of District No. 7 adopted the Resolution Designating the 
District No. 7 Representative to the Powhaton Community 
Authority. 
 
Resolution Designating the Posting Location of Meeting 
Notices: Attorney Murphy reviewed the resolution with the Board. 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Hollard, 
seconded by Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Boards adopted the Resolution Designating the Posting 
Location of Meeting Notices. 
 



 

 

Collection Services and Approval of Proposal: Attorney 
Murphy reviewed proposals for collections services with the 
Board.  She explained that all of the firms submitting proposals are 
highly qualified to perform collections services. It was noted that 
the firm providing collections services for the Homeowners’ 
Association is Winzenburg, Leff, Purvis &Payne, LLP. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Merrick, 
seconded by Director Spehalski, and upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board of the Authority approved the engagement of 
Winzenburg, Leff, Purvis &Payne, LLP for collection services.  
 
Independent Contractor Agreement with CCMC (Executive 
Session, if necessary - §§24-6-402(4)(b) and (e), C.R.S.): No 
Executive Session was held. 
 
Attorney Murphy advised the Board that CCMC is currently 
providing billing services for the community however, CCMC has 
provided notice that are discontinuing the service effective May 31, 
2023. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Hollard, 
seconded by Director Merrick, and upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board of the Authority acknowledge the termination of 
services by CCMC and authorized a committee of Mr. Spehalski, 
Mr. Beckman and Attorney Murphy to solicit proposals for billing 
services. 
 

Management Matters 
 

Managers Report: Mr. Beckman and Ms. Warner reviewed with 
the Board. 
 
Purchase of five Hunter ACC2 Irrigation Controllers and 
Cellular Communications Kits from DBC Irrigation Supply: 
Mr. Beckman and Ms. Warner reviewed the proposal with the 
Board of the Authority. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Kirst, 
seconded by Director Spehalski, and upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board authorized the purchase of five Hunter ACC2 
Irrigation Controllers and Cellular Communications Kits from 
DBC Irrigation Supply. 
 
Installation of five Hunter ACC2 Irrigation Controllers and 
Cellular Communications Kits from BrightView Landscaping, 
Inc. (“BrightView”): Mr. Beckman and Ms. Warner reviewed the 
proposal with the Board of the Authority. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Hollard, 
seconded by Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board authorized the installation of five Hunter ACC2 



 

 

Irrigation Controllers and Cellular Communications Kits from 
BrightView. 
 
BrightView Deciduous Tree Replacement Proposal: Ms. 
Warner discussed with the Board the Stage One Drought 
Declaration implemented by the City of Aurora which will limit 
outdoor watering and increase rates for water consumption within 
monthly allocations, and penalties for watering which exceeds 
monthly allocations. Ms. Warner advised the Board that 
BrightView will require supplemental watering in order to honor 
the warranty included with newly planted trees.  Director Hollard 
suggested that the Board consider delaying new plantings until the 
fall or until next year. Director Spehalski advised the Board that 
the Developer will be planting new trees this season. 
 
Following discussion, the Board determined not to take action at 
this time. 
 
BrightView Evergreen Tree Replacement Proposal:  Following 
discussion, the Board determined not to take action at this time. 
 
BrightView Proposal for Plant Health Care: Ms. Warner 
reviewed the proposal with the Board of the Authority. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Kirst, 
seconded by Director Merrick, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board approved the proposal for Plant Health Care. 
 
BrightView Proposal for Erosion Control Improvements in 
Park Area: Ms. Warner discussed the slope stabilization in the 
playground area near the slide.   
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Kirst, 
seconded by Director Merrick, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board of the Authority authorized Ms. Warner to research 
options for erosion control and proceed with the best option, for an 
amount not to exceed $5,000.  
 
BrightView Proposal for Simcoe Fence Staining: Discussion 
ensued regarding rates and lower cost options.  Director Coates 
noted that in his opinion power washing and applying two coats of 
stain is necessary to ensure a durable finish.  
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made Director Hollard, 
seconded by Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board of the Authority approved the BrightView proposal for 
Simcoe fence staining. 
 
Park and Amenity Reservation System: Ms. Innes reviewed with 
the Boards the proposed reservation process.  The Board of the 



 

 

Authority directed Ms. Innes to proceed with implementation of 
the process.  
 
Underdrain Acceptance: Mr. Beckman reported to the Board that 
Public Alliance will review maintenance records and work on 
scheduling underdrain inspections this spring. 
 
CSP2 Landscaping Improvements and Conveyance to 
Powhaton Community Authority for Ownership and 
Maintenance:  Mr. Beckman reported to the Board that corrections 
to the landscaping improvements are expected this spring. The 
improvements are expected to be conveyed to the district following 
inspections by the District and confirmation of acceptable 
condition.  
 

Financial Matters 
 

Financial Statements: Ms. Wheeler reviewed the financial 
statements with the Boards. 
 
Following discussion and review, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Graham, seconded by Director Coates and, upon vote 
unanimously carried, the Board of District 2 approved the 
unaudited financial statements. 
 
Following discussion and review, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Hollard, seconded by Director Kirst and, upon vote 
unanimously carried, the Boards of Districts 1, 3, 4, & 7, and the 
Authority approved the unaudited financial statements. 
 
Claims: Ms. Wheeler presented the Board of the Authority with 
claims in the amount of $84,688.31.  
 
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded and 
upon vote unanimously carried, the Authority Board approved the 
claims. 
 
Other Financial Matters: Ms. Wheeler reported that audit 
exemptions will be due in June for District Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 7.  The 
Authority and District No. 2 will be subject to an audit. 
 

Other Business The Boards discussed holding the meetings at different times.  It is 
anticipated that only District No. 2 and the Authority will need to 
meet on June 6th.  Director Spehalski suggested that District No. 2 
could meet at 4:30 p.m., and the Authority could meet at 5:15 p.m. 
Mr. Beckman will circulate the proposed schedule once it is 
known.  
 
 
 



 

 

Adjournment 
 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Hollard, seconded by 
Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 
The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of 
the above-referenced meeting. 
 
 
      
 Secretary for the Meeting 
 

 



 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF 

DIRECTORS OF POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-2 

& POWHATON COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 

 
 Held: Wednesday, May 10, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  
 
The meeting was held via teleconference. 

 
Attendance The joint Regular meeting of the Boards of Directors of Powhaton 

Road Metropolitan District No. 1 (“District No. 1”), Powhaton 
Road Metropolitan District No. 2 (“District No. 2”), and Powhaton 
Community Authority (the “Authority”) was called and held as 
shown above and in accordance with the applicable laws of the 
State of Colorado. The following directors, having confirmed their 
qualification to serve on the Boards, were in attendance: 
 
District No. 1: 
James Spehalski 
Roger Hollard 
CJ Kirst 
 
District No. 2: 
Robert Gregory Coates*  
CJ Kirst 
Jennifer R. Merrick 
Fiona Wood 
 
Authority: 
CJ Kirst 
Roger Hollard 
James Spehalski 
Jennifer R. Merrick 
 
Director Whitney Graham from District No. 2 was absent. All 
absences are deemed excused unless otherwise noted in these 
minutes. 
 

 Also present were:  
Megan Murphy, Esq., White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron, 
Attorneys at Law; AJ Beckman and Sarah Warner, Public 
Alliance, LLC; Diane Wheeler; Simmons & Wheeler, PC. 
  

Call to Order  
 
 

It was noted that a quorum of the Boards were present, and the 
meeting was called to order at 4:34 p.m. 



 

 

Combined Meeting The Boards of Directors of the Authority, District No. 1 and 
District No. 2, have determined to hold joint meetings of the 
Authority, District No. 1, and District No. 2 and to prepare joint 
minutes of action taken by the Authority, District No. 1 and 
District No. 2.  Unless otherwise noted herein, all official action 
reflected in these minutes is the action of the Authority, District 
No. 1 and District No. 2. Where necessary, action taken by the 
Authority, or an individual District will be so reflected in these 
minutes. 
 

Conflict of Interest 

Disclosures 
 

Ms. Murphy advised the Boards that, pursuant to Colorado law, 
certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action 
at the meeting. Ms. Murphy reported that disclosures for those 
directors that provided White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron with 
notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with 
the Secretary of State’s Office and the Boards at least 72 hours 
prior to the meeting, in accordance with Colorado law, and those 
disclosures were acknowledged by the Boards. Ms. Murphy 
inquired into whether members of the Boards had any additional 
disclosures of potential or existing conflicts of interest with regard 
to any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. No 
additional disclosures were noted. The participation of the 
members present was necessary to obtain a quorum or to otherwise 
enable the Boards to act. 
 

Agenda The Boards reviewed the proposed agenda.  
 
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director 
Spehalski, seconded by Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Boards of the Authority and District No. 1 approved 
the agenda as presented. 
 
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director 
Merrick, seconded by Director Kirst, and upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board of District No. 2 approved the agenda as 
presented. 
 

Public Comment There was no public in attendance. 
 

Financial Matters Agreement for Billing Services (Authority): Mr. Beckman 
reviewed with the Board the proposal from American Conservation 
& Billing Solutions, Inc. (AmCoBi) for billing services.  
 
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made by Director 
Spehalski, seconded by Director Hollard, and upon vote, 
unanimously carried, the Board approved the proposal from 
American Conservation & Billing Solutions, Inc. (AmCoBi) for 
billing services. 
 



 

 

Financial Statements (District No. 2): Ms. Wheeler reviewed the 
financial statements with the Board. 
 
Following discussion and review, upon a motion duly made by 
Director Merrick, seconded by Director Kirst and, upon vote 
unanimously carried, the District 2 Board approved the unaudited 
financial statements. 
 

*Director Coates joined the meeting 
 

2022 Budget Amendment (Authority): The President opened the 
public hearing to consider the Resolution to Amend the 2022 
Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would 
consider adoption of a Resolution to Amend the 2022 Budget and 
the date, time and place of the public hearing was made in a 
newspaper having general circulation within the District. No 
written objections were received prior to this public hearing. There 
were no comments from the public in attendance.  
 
Following review, upon motion duly made by Director Spehalski, 
seconded by Director Hollard and, upon vote, unanimously 
carried, the Board approved the 2022 Budget Amendment.  
  
2022 Audits: Ms. Wheeler presented District No. 2 and the 
Authority’s 2022 Audits to the respective Boards.  
 
Following discussion, upon motion made by Director Spehalski, 
seconded by Director Kirst and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the 2022 Audit for the Authority was accepted, subject to final 
review by the District’s Attorney and receipt of an unmodified 
(clean) audit opinion. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion made by Director Merrick, 
seconded by Director Hollard and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the 2022 Audit for District No. 2 was accepted, subject to final 
review by the District’s Attorney and receipt of an unmodified 
(clean) audit opinion. 
 

Legal Matters 

  

Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 
upon motion duly made by Director Spehlaski, seconded by 
Director Kirst and, upon an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds 
of the quorum present, the Authority Board convened in executive 
session at 5:01 p.m. for the purpose of determining positions 
relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing 
strategy for negotiations, instructing negotiators related to a 
Common Interest Agreement as authorized by Sections 24-6-
402(4)(b) C.R.S. and for developing a strategy for negotiations and 
to instruct negotiators pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(e)(I). 
Furthermore, pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., 



 

 

no record or electronic recording will be kept of those portions of 
the executive session that, in the opinion of the Board's attorney, 
constitutes privileged attorney-client communication pursuant to 
Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 
 
Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. upon motion duly made 
by Director Spehalski, seconded by Director Hollard and, upon an 
affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the quorum present, the 
District No. 1 Board convened in executive session at 5:01 p.m. for 
the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may 
be subject to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, 
instructing negotiators related to a Common Interest Agreement as 
authorized by Sections 24-6-402(4)(b) C.R.S. and for developing a 
strategy for negotiations and to instruct negotiators pursuant to 
C.R.S. 24-6-402(e)(I). Furthermore, pursuant to Section 24-6-
402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record or electronic recording will 
be kept of those portions of the executive session that, in the 
opinion of the Board's attorney, constitutes privileged attorney-
client communication pursuant to Section 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 
 
The Boards reconvened in regular session at 5:06 p.m. 
 
Common Interest Agreement:  Director Spehalski noted that the 
developer, Melcor, and the Authority and District No. 1 haven’t 
been happy with the landscaping installation performed by Metco.  
Melcor and Metco are currently engaged a dispute resolution 
regarding the landscaping improvements.   Attorney Murphy stated 
the primary purpose of the Common Interest Agreement is to 
recognize that District No. 1, the Authority, and Melcor (the 
“Parties”) have a common interest in the dispute with Metco. 
Pursuant to the Common Interest Agreement, the Parties agree that 
information they share amongst each other regarding the dispute is 
confidential. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion made by Director Hollard, 
seconded by Director Kirst and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the District No. 1 Board approved the Common Interest 
Agreement. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion made by Director Merrick, 
seconded by Director Hollard and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Authority Board approved the Common Interest Agreement. 
 

Other Business None.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Adjournment 

 

Upon a motion duly made by Director Spehalski, seconded by 
Director Hollard, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned at 5:15 p.m. 
 
The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of 
the above-referenced meeting. 
 
 
      
 Secretary for the Meeting 
 

 



1293.0024:1328990 

POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-11 
 

2022 ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 Pursuant to §32-1-207(3)(c) Powhaton Road Metropolitan District Nos. 1-11 (collectively 
the “Districts”), the Districts are required to provide an annual report to the City of Aurora with 
regard to the following matters:  
 
For the year ending December 31, 2022, the Districts make the following report: 
 

§32-1-207(3) Statutory Requirements 
 

1. Boundary changes made  
 
There were no boundary adjustments made or proposed to the Districts’ boundaries in 
2022. 
 

2. Intergovernmental Agreements entered into or terminated. 
 

The Districts did not enter into or terminate any intergovernmental agreements in 2022. 
 

3. Access information to obtain a copy of rules and regulations adopted by the board. 
 
Rules and regulations adopted by the Boards can be found at: 
https://powhatonroadmetrodistrict.com/documents/legal/  
 

4. A summary of litigation involving public improvements owned by the Districts. 
 
To our actual knowledge, based on review of the court records in Arapahoe County, 
Colorado and the Public Access to Court Electronic Records (PACER), there is no 
litigation involving the Districts’ public improvements as of December 31, 2022.  
 

5. Status of the construction of public improvements by the Districts. 
 
No public improvements were constructed by the Districts during 2022. Public 
improvements to serve the property within the Districts are being constructed by 
Melcor/TC Aurora, LLC (the “Developer”). 
 

6.  A list of facilities or improvements constructed by the Districts that were conveyed 
or dedicated to the county or municipality. 
 
No facilities or improvements were constructed by the Districts during 2022. Facilities 
and improvements to serve the property within the Districts are being constructed by the 
Developer.  
 

https://powhatonroadmetrodistrict.com/documents/legal/


1293.0024:1328990 

7.  The final assessed valuation of the Districts as of December 31st of the reporting year. 
 
The 2022 assessed valuations of Districts are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 

8. A copy of the current year’s budget. 
 
A copy of the 2023 Budget for District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 & 7 are attached hereto as Exhibit 
B. District Nos. 5, 6, and 8-11 have been inactive since November 3, 2021 and therefore 
did not adopt 2023 budgets.  
 

9. A copy of the audited financial statements, if required by the “Colorado Local 
Government Audit Law”, part 6 of article 1 of title 29, or the application for 
exemption from audit, as applicable. 
 
2022 Audit Exemptions were filed for District Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 7. The Audit Exemption 
Applications are attached hereto as Exhibit C. The 2022 Audit for District No. 2 is not yet 
available and will be submitted as supplemental report once finalized. 
 

10. Notice of any uncured defaults existing for more than ninety (90) days under any debt 
instrument of the Districts. 
 
To the best of our actual knowledge, there are no uncured events of default by the Districts 
which continue beyond a (90) day period, under any Debt instrument.  
  

11. Any inability of the Districts to pay their obligations as they come due under any 
obligation which continues beyond a ninety (90) day period. 
 
To the best of our actual knowledge, the Districts are able to pay their obligations as they 
come due.  
 
 
 

Service Plan Requirements 
Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Consolidated Service Plan for Powhaton Road 
Metropolitan District Nos. 1-7 and the Service Plan for Sun Meadows Metropolitan District Nos. 
1-4 (now known as Powhaton Road Metropolitan District Nos. 8-11) (each a “District” and 
collectively the “Districts”), the Districts are required to provide an annual report to the City of 
Aurora (the “City”) with regards to the matters below for the year 2022. 
 

1. Boundary changes made  
 
There were no boundary adjustments made or proposed to the Districts’ boundaries in 
2022. 
 

2. Intergovernmental Agreements entered into or terminated. 
 



1293.0024:1328990 

The Districts did not enter into or terminate any intergovernmental agreements in 2022. 
 

3. Access information to obtain a copy of rules and regulations adopted by the board. 
 
Rules and regulations adopted by the Boards can be found at: 
https://powhatonroadmetrodistrict.com/documents/legal/  
 

4. A summary of litigation involving public improvements owned by the Districts. 
 
To our actual knowledge, based on review of the court records in Arapahoe County, 
Colorado and the Public Access to Court Electronic Records (PACER), there is no 
litigation involving the Districts’ public improvements as of December 31, 2022.  
 

5. Status of the construction of public improvements by the Districts. 
 
No Public Improvements were constructed by the Districts during 2022. Public 
improvements to serve the property within the Districts are being constructed by 
Melcor/TC Aurora, LLC (the “Developer”). 
 

6.  A list of facilities or improvements constructed by the Districts that were conveyed 
or dedicated to the county or municipality. 
 
No facilities or improvements were constructed by the Districts during 2022. Facilities 
and improvements to serve the property within the Districts are being constructed by the 
Developer. 
 

7.  The final assessed valuation of the Districts as of December 31st of the reporting year. 
 
The 2022 assessed valuations of Districts are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 

8. A copy of the current year’s budget. 
 
A copy of the 2023 Budget for District Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 & 7 are attached hereto as Exhibit 
B. District Nos. 5, 6, and 8-11 have been inactive since November 3, 2021 and therefore 
did not adopt 2023 budgets. 
 

9. A copy of the audited financial statements, if required by the “Colorado Local 
Government Audit Law”, part 6 of article 1 of title 29, or the application for 
exemption from audit, as applicable. 
 
2022 Audit Exemptions were filed for District Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 7. The Audit Exemption 
Applications are attached hereto as Exhibit C. The 2022 Audit for District No. 2 is not yet 
available and will be submitted as supplemental report once finalized. 
 

https://powhatonroadmetrodistrict.com/documents/legal/


1293.0024:1328990 

10. Notice of any uncured defaults existing for more than ninety (90) days under any debt 
instrument of the Districts. 
 
To the best of our actual knowledge, there are no uncured events of default by the Districts 
which continue beyond a (90) day period, under any Debt instrument. 
  

11. Any inability of the Districts to pay their obligations as they come due under any 
obligation which continues beyond a ninety (90) day period. 
 
To the best of our actual knowledge, the Districts are able to pay their obligations as they 
come due.  

 
 



1293.0024:1328990 

EXHIBIT A 
2022 Final Assessed Valuations 

 



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4540 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#1
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY STE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$535

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4540



 4540 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #1

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 535

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 535
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4541 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#2
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY STE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$15,777,975

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4541



 4541 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST # 2

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 14,041,045

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 15,777,975

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 15,777,975
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 4,041,978
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 210,240,923

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 58,157,976

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4542 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#3
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$10,667,229

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4542



 4542 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #3

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 66,000

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 10,667,229

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 10,667,229
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 36,743,235

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4672 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#4
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4672



 4672 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #4

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4673 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#5
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4673



 4673 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #5

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4715 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#6
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4715



 4715 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #6

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4716 POWHATON ROAD METRO DIST 
#7
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$3,655,884

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4716



 4716 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #7

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 1,775,042

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 3,655,884

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 3,655,884
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 2,701,935

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4691 POWHATON RD METRO DIST #8
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4691



 4691 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #8

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4692 POWHATON RD METRO DIST #9
PUBLIC ALLIANCE
C/O AJ BECKMAN
13131 W ALAMEDA PKWY SUITE 200
LAKEWOOD CO 80228

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4692



 4692 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #9

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4693 POWHATON RD METRO DIST 
#10
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON
C/O KRISTIN BOWERS TOMPKINS
2154 E COMMONS AVE SUITE 2000
CENTENNIAL CO 80122

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4693



 4693 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #10

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



November 23, 2022

RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Arapahoe County Assessor reports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of:

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your property is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified to officially certify your levy to the Board 
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 39-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a notification by December 10 of any changes to 
valuation made after the original certification.

enc

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS

OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR
5334 S. Prince Street

Littleton, CO 80120-1136
Phone: 303-795-4600

TDD: Relay-711
Fax:303-797-1295

http://www.arapahoegov.com/assessor
assessor@arapahoegov.com

Assessor

AUTH 4694 POWHATON RD METRO DIST 
#11
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON
C/O KRISTIN BOWERS TOMPKINS
2154 E COMMONS AVE SUITE 2000
CENTENNIAL CO 80122

$145

PK Kaiser, MBA, MS
Arapahoe County Assessor

Code # 4694



 4694 County Tax Entity Code

RECERTIFICATION  OF VALUATION BY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSOR

New Tax Entity  o YES   x NO  November 23, 2022Date:

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: POWHATON RD METRO DIST #11

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR 
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022:

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 145

2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:  ‡ 2. $ 145

3.     LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. $ 0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 145
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $ 0
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: ≈ 6. $ 0

7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $ 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: ≈ 8. $ 0

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL 
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): Φ

9. $ 0

10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-
1-301(1)(A), C.R.S.).  Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously 
certified:

10. $ 0

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and 
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.):

11. $ 0

‡
*
≈

Φ

This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authroized by Art. X, Sec 20(8)(b), Colo. Constituion
New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treaed as growth in the limit calculation; 
use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTITUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES 
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR  2022:

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:  ¶ 1. $ 500

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. $ 0

3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $ 0

4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION:  § 4. $ 0

5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $ 0

6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, 
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):

7. $ 0

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $ 0

9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. $ 0

10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 0
¶
*
§

This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY 1. $ 0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** $ 0
** The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance 

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.



1293.0024:1328990 

EXHIBIT B 
2023 Budgets 

  



 

POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 
FKA SAND CREEK RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 

2023 
BUDGET MESSAGE 

 
 

 
Attached please find a copy of the adopted 2023 budget for the Powhaton Road Metropolitan 
District No. 1. 
 
The Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 1 has adopted one fund, a General Fund to provide 
for the payment of general operating expenditures. 
 
The district’s accountants have utilized the modified accrual basis of accounting and the budget 
has been adopted after proper postings, publications, and public hearing. 
 
The primary source of revenue for the district in 2023 will be developer advances. The district 
does not intend to impose a mill levy on property within the district for 2023.  



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 1
FKA Sand Creek Ranch Metropolitan District No. 1 

Adopted Budget
General Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance 186,130$        -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Revenues:
Developer advances -                      50,100            -                      -                      50,100            
Transfer from other Districts 322,086          -                      -                      -                      -                      
Interest income 269                 -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total revenues 322,355          50,100            -                      -                      50,100            

Total funds available 508,485          50,100            -                      -                      50,100            

Expenditures:
Accounting / audit 2,390              7,750              -                      -                      7,750              
Legal 23,967            15,000            -                      -                      15,000            
Insurance 59,963            2,500              -                      -                      2,500              
Management 85,470            -                      -                      -                      -                      
Miscellaneous 2,987              500                 -                      -                      500                 
Landscaping 27,870            -                      -                      -                      -                      
Water 34,735            -                      -                      -                      -                      
Snow removal 8,040              -                      -                      -                      -                      
Transfer to PCA 263,063          -                      -                      -                      -                      
Contingency -                      24,350            -                      -                      24,350            
Emergency reserve (3%) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total expenditures 508,485          50,100            -                      -                      50,100            

Ending fund balance -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Assessed valuation -                      145                 -                      -                      535                 

Mill Levy -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
FKA SAND CREEK RANCH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

2023 
BUDGET MESSAGE 

Attached please find a copy of the adopted 2023 budget for the Powhaton Road Metropolitan 
District No. 2. 

The Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 2 has adopted budgets for two funds, a General 
Fund to provide for the payment of general operating expenditures and transfers to Powhaton Road 
Community Authority; and a Debt Service Fund to provide for transfers to Powhaton Road 
Community Authority for payments on the general obligation debt. 

The district’s accountants have utilized the modified accrual basis of accounting and the budget 
has been adopted after proper postings, publications, and public hearing. 

The primary source of revenue for the district in 2023 will be property taxes. The district intends 
to impose a 61.132 mill levy on the property within the district for 2023, of which 19.132 mills 
will be dedicated to the General Fund and the balance of 42.000 mills will be allocated to the Debt 
Service Fund. 1.132 mill in the General Fund is restricted for regional improvements per an 
intergovernmental agreement with the City of Aurora. 



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 2
FKA Sand Creek Ranch Metropolitan District No. 2

Adopted Budget
General Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance 42,334$           -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Revenues:
Property taxes 147,396           252,739           249,394           252,739           284,003           
Specific ownership taxes 10,160             20,219             7,780               15,000             22,721             
Property taxes ARI -                        14,392             14,202             14,392             17,861             
Specific ownership taxes ARI -                        1,151               443                  1,400               1,429               
Facility fees 441,000           420,000           -                        -                        -                        
Interest income 132                  -                        38                    100                  -                        

Total revenues 598,688           708,501           271,857           283,631           326,014           

Total funds available 641,022           708,501           271,857           283,631           326,014           

Expenditures:
Treasurer fees 2,213               3,792               1,926               1,950               4,261               
Treasurer fees ARI -                        217                  128                  130                  269                  
Transfer to Powhaton Community Authority 48,066             261,668           255,286           265,889           295,491           
Transfer Facility Fees 580,799           420,000           -                        -                        -                        
ARI Mill levy transfer 9,944               15,326             14,517             15,662             19,021             
Contingency -                        6,844               -                        -                        6,844               
Emergency reserve (3%) -                        114                  -                        -                        128                  

Total expenditures 641,022           707,961           271,857           283,631           326,014           

Ending fund balance -$                      540$                -$                      -$                      -$                      

Assessed valuation -$                      14,041,045$    -$                      -$                      15,777,975$    

Mill Levy -                 18.000             -                 -                 18.000             

ARI Mill levy 1.025               1.132               



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 2
FKA Sand Creek Ranch Metropolitan District No. 2

Adopted Budget
Debt Service Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance 1,954,378$      1,910,423$      1,910,423$      1,910,423$      -$                      

Revenues:
Property taxes 471,792           781,581           771,239           781,581           662,675           
Specific ownership taxes 32,521             62,972             24,059             50,000             53,460             
Interest income 1,034               5,000               111                  300                  5,000               

Total revenues 505,347           849,553           795,409           831,881           721,135           

Total funds available 2,459,725        2,759,976        2,705,832        2,742,304        721,135           

Expenditures:
Interest expense senior bonds 535,219           535,219           267,609           -                        -                        
Interest expense subordinate bonds -                        295,110           -                        -                        -                        
Transfer to Authority -                        -                        -                        2,723,080        703,695           
Treasurer's fees 7,083               11,724             11,570             11,724             9,940               
Trustee / paying agent fees 7,000               7,500               7,000               7,500               7,500               

Total expenditures 549,302           849,553           286,179           2,742,304        721,135           

Ending fund balance 1,910,423$      1,910,423$      2,419,653$      -$                      -$                      

Assessed valuation -$                      14,041,045$    -$                      -$                      15,777,975$    

Mill Levy 55.664             42.000             

Total Mill Levy 74.689             61.132             



POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
2023 

BUDGET MESSAGE 

Attached please find a copy of the adopted 2023 budget for the Powhaton Road Metropolitan 
District No. 3. 

The Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 3 has adopted a budget for two funds, a General 
Fund to provide for the payment of general operating expenditures and transfers to Powhaton Road 
Community Authority and a Debt Service Fund to provide for transfers to Powhaton Road 
Community Authority for payments on the general obligation debt. 

The district’s accountants have utilized the modified accrual basis of accounting and the budget 
has been adopted after proper postings, publications, and public hearing. 

The primary source of revenue for the district in 2023 will be property taxes. The district intends 
to impose a 69.000 mill levy on the property within the district for 2023, of which 19.000 mills 
will be dedicated to the General Fund and the balance of 50.000 mills will be allocated to the Debt 
Service Fund. 1.000 mill in the General Fund is restricted for regional improvements per an 
intergovernmental agreement with the City of Aurora. 



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 3
FKA Sand Creek Ranch Metropolitan District No. 3

Adopted Budget
General Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance $ -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Revenues:
Property taxes 4,247               1,188               1,188               1,188               192,010           
Specific ownership taxes 293                  98                    36                    80                    15,361             
Property taxes -                      73                    73                    73                    10,668             
Specific ownership taxes -                      6                      2                      4                      852                  
Developer advances -                      48,734             -                      -                      -                      

Total revenues 4,540               50,099             1,299               1,345               218,891           

Total funds available 4,540               50,099             1,299               1,345               218,891           

Expenditures:
Accounting / audit  -                      7,500               -                      -                      7,500               
Legal  -                      15,000             -                      -                      15,000             
Treasurer fees 64                    18                    64                    64                    2,881               
Treasurer fees ARI -                      1                      1                      1                      160                  
ARI Mill levy transfer -                      78                    -                      -                      11,360             
Transfer to Powhaton Community Authority 4,476               1,267               1,234               1,280               181,224           
Contingency -                      25,559             -                      -                      -                      
Emergency reserve (3%) -                      676                  -                      -                      766                  

Total expenditures 4,540               50,099             1,299               1,345               218,891           

Ending fund balance $ -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Assessed valuation 66,000$           10,667,229$    

Mill Levy 18.000             18.000             

ARI Mill levy 1.113               1.000               



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 3
FKA Sand Creek Ranch Metropolitan District No. 3

Adopted Budget
Debt Service Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance $ -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Revenues:
Property taxes -                      3,674               3,674               3,674               533,361           
Specific ownership taxes -                      266                  114                  230                  37,335             

Total revenues -                      3,940               3,788               3,904               570,696           

Total funds available -                      3,940               3,788               3,904               570,696           

Expenditures:
Treasurer's fees -                      55                    55                    55                    8,000               
Transfer to Powhaton Community Authority -                      3,885               3,733               3,849               562,696           

Total expenditures -                      3,940               3,788               3,904               570,696           

Ending fund balance $ -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Assessed valuation $ 66,000$           10,667,229$    

Mill Levy 55.664             50.000             

Total Mill Levy 74.777             69.000             



POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 4 
 2023 
 BUDGET MESSAGE 
 
 

 
Attached please find a copy of the adopted 2023 budget for the Powhaton Road Metropolitan 
District No. 4. 
 
The Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 4 has adopted one fund, a General Fund, to provide 
for the payment of general operating expenditures. 
 
The district’s accountants have utilized the modified accrual basis of accounting and the budget 
has been adopted after proper postings, publications, and public hearing. 
 
The primary source of revenue for the district in 2023 will be developer advances. The district 
does not intend to impose a mill levy on property within the district for 2023.  
 



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 4
FKA  Starfall Metropolitan District No. 1 

Adopted Budget
General Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

 
Adopted Adopted

Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Revenues:
Developer advances -                      50,000            -                      -                      50,001            
Interest income -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total revenues -                      50,000            -                      -                      50,001            

Total funds available -                      50,000            -                      -                      50,001            

Expenditures:
Accounting / audit -                      10,000            -                      -                      10,000            
Legal -                      20,000            -                      -                      20,000            
Insurance -                      2,500              -                      -                      2,500              
Miscellaneous -                      825                 -                      -                      825                 
Contingency -                      15,675            -                      -                      15,676            
Emergency reserve (3%) -                      1,000              -                      -                      1,000              

Total expenditures -                      50,000            -                      -                      50,001            

Ending fund balance -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Assessed valuation -$                    145$               -$                    -$                    145$               

Mill Levy -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 7  
FKA TRAILS AT FIRST CREEK METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

2023 
BUDGET MESSAGE 

Attached please find a copy of the adopted 2023 budget for the Powhaton Road Metropolitan 
District No. 7. 

The Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 7 has adopted one fund, a General Fund to provide 
for transfers to Powhaton Road Community Authority for the payment of general operating 
expenditures.   

The district’s accountants have utilized the modified accrual basis of accounting and the 
budget has been adopted after proper postings, publications, and public hearing. 

The primary source of revenue for the district in 2023 will be property taxes. The district 
intends to impose a 40.000 mill levy on the property within the district for 2023. 



Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 7

Proposed Budget
General Fund

For the Year ended December 31, 2023

Adopted Adopted
Actual Budget Actual Estimate Budget
2021 2022 6/30/2022 2022 2023

Beginning fund balance -$ -$ -$ -$ -$  

Revenues:
Property taxes 173,531           71,002             71,002             71,002             146,235           
Specific ownership taxes 11,959             5,673               2,186               4,200               11,699             

Total revenues 185,490           76,675             73,188             75,202             157,934           

Total funds available 185,490           76,675             73,188             75,202             157,934           

Expenditures:
Treasurer fees 2,603               1,064               1,065               1,065               2,194               
Transfer to Powhaton Community Authority/MD 1 182,887           75,579             72,123             74,137             155,674           
Emergency reserve (3%) - 32 - - 66 

Total expenditures 185,490           76,675             73,188             75,202             157,934           

Ending fund balance -$ -$ -$ -$ -$  

Assessed valuation -$  1,775,042$      -$ -$  3,655,884$      

Mill Levy 40.000            40.000             



1293.0024:1328990 

EXHIBIT C 
2022 Audit Exemptions 



���������	�
����������������������������
���������������������
��	�	��������������������������������������	������ ����������� �!"#$%&%'$�())*+(,�-(.%./ �����0����1�!)(.2�#*�-+$3'4(*5�-(.%./
6*'6(*'*�!.%37(4+*'�*'8+%*'$/


9��:����;������<��������<��=�:��	����
>?>@ABC@?B>>>D>EDF?F>$GHIJGKI�(KKLMNIONI>?P�%NQRJNRHH�SOT�.LMIUV�.MGIR�PC?V�'NWXRYLLZ�)#��B?EEF�[[��\\]0��������̂��������
�_��̀��a���[�����������[��0� � .GbbLNH�c�SURRXRJV�6d)d
efgh��i�j�����������\�����ekkklILbmlGNHnYoOmKdKLbj���������p�j��qkfee.2#*4�&#*"j����j�����\���a������0 $GONR�SURRXRJ�����f�r��j���0]0j��0����]�������������s0�
�����������0�����<����	������������������

��������ONZ�IUOI�IUR�GNtLJbOIGLN�GN�IUR�OmmXGKOIGLN�GH�KLbmXRIR�ONZ�OKKMJOIRV�IL�IUR�oRHI�Lt�bT�lNLYXRZWRd�

������]������������[[��\\ u�������;i�����<���vkvrqgqrfqkk ]������1������	�	fe9vf9ee��� 0j��0���]����w����0���]�����x[0� ������
����������	�	s�����������	��������������[�����
����i�f

E



�������� 	
��� �������� ����������������������������������������� ��� �!� ��"����#����$ �
����
��������% &�#������� �!�����'��� (�
�����) *������
�����	�����+����������������, -�.#"
��/�����	
��+������-/	+���0 &�#������� �!������������������$���%���' 1�2����� �����������������������������������������) 1���������3��
� ����� ���������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%����,���0���������������$���%�����$��$��$�$$�%$�'$��$�)$�,$�0$���$���$���$��$$��%$��'$���$��) 1�2������� ������ ��
��������������������������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#��
���%�$��,$��0 4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ������ ��
������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%�$���$��� *�����2�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��� *�����2���������+����5����� ����������3��� 6������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��$$��%$��'$��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78���������������������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
*#
�.���!���������������� �� ��������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%9� ����������
������ ����

�
��������������#���.#����$���������	&	3��4:;:</:�
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������=����.���������
�+�����
���!��!����

34=�>���������
���������$����#���.#�$��%���	&	3��:?�:<1=	/4:�@:?�:<�:��1�2������� ����������&�#������� �!���

:?�:<1=	/4:��3����������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����9��� �����.��#����� #
����!� 
���
��
������
������� ��
��
�������������
�������������.��������2�6�+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����A�������!���
����6�34	�$���:?�:<1=	/4:�@:?�:<�:�
	�
��!��������"
#����*���������3��#�����

+����
������� ��������� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
�� ������
����������

BCDEF8������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

4����������
�����1���
�
78����������������������������������������1��
����� 78����������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
78����������������������������������������

1�� �������

���34	�����4:;:</:1�� ������� 4����������
�����1���
�4:;:</:��3������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����9��� �����.���� �����!�����#���
����!��#��.���������G���
��9�2������.9�
����A�������9�
������ �����!������2�������
�����
��
 �����6��+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����A�������!���
����6

=����
� �3  ������.�
�����.
��!���
4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ��=�������HI�JKJLM�NOPOQRO�SMTUV�W7WXY�Z[�JKJLM�O\]OQ̂ HJRNO_�SMTUV�̀7WEY�a[V�bNOLJON�cdaU�8BDDCDDD�7�_JK]e��fZg�hai�UZc�gjV�cdTj�IZ[he�]kVajV�gjV�cdV�lLmmkTnacTZU�IZ[�OoVhmcTZU�I[Zh�LgpTc�7�MKQb�qKNrle
*
���
������
��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

*#
�.���!�������� ��=������������ ������ �
��
������������� �����!�����
����!� 
���
��
�����&�#������� �!��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

�
�
�����
�������
���*����
 ������� ��
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������3��������
��������������2�� �#�
��#��������
���#�.#"
�� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������

/���������
��������#���+���@���� �4��
���
����
�����
� �
78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������/�����������
�����*�������
����� ��
����

BCDEF8������������������������������������

:��������2���!��� 78����������������������������������������

W



��� �������	��
��� �� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���������������������������������� ��� ���� ��!"#���$��%"#���$��&
'(�)*+ ,�+-. �� /0123� �	 �� /0123�450/6/� ������ 450/6/�640776���� �� �8' �� � 

99:9:477/
;�+<��*+=+>?)@@�*+=*=+�A�B+��@C=?�D->(�*+�E;F*�GHIJ,�KD.-=*LM.�-��?�(D.�+�+<�F�..�N=*OA�B+�?<�A).�G=F-DD.=?-B.�LPD.�-���*.>=*?.)A�D@=*?=D-.-(�)*+�QP�*+�@-..-(�)*+-�D��=+=C�*)(B�@�Q
;�+<�A�B+@�D->(�*+�?<�A).�-++-?<�AE;F*�GHIJ,�KD.-=*LR���+<��*+=+><-C��)+�+-*A=*OA�B+E

M.�-��-*�N�@+<�F�..�N=*OS)��+=�*�B>(-@T=*O=*+<�-DD@�D@=-+�B�K��

U<-+=�+<�-(�)*+�)+�+-*A=*OE ��M.�-��)��+<=��D-?�+�D@�C=A�-*>�KD.-*-+=�*��@?�((�*+�L�)(B�@�F>�-@��F.�-��E

M'V,��RWX,YI,J,'�R;�ZG;JJIWRG'�RVW,;VWR
V�+=@�AA)@=*O>�-@,Y,'[

'@�+<��*+=+>\�;*C��+(�*+�.�O-.=*-??�@A-*?�N=+<J�?+=�*	��% �!]�G�+̂��ŜG_̂V̂ĴE

R���+<��*+=+><-C�-*>.�-��-O@��(�*+�ER���+<��*+=+><-C�A�B++<-+<-�B��*@�F=*-*?�A+<-+=+=��+=..@��D�*�=B.�F�@E"#���$ M.�-��-*�N�@+<�F�..�N=*OS)��+=�*�B>(-@T=*O+<�-DD@�D@=-+�B�K��̂R���+<��*+=+><-C�-*>-)+<�@=̀�AGB)+)*=��)�AGA�B+Ea�N()?<E
"�b��������c�#��b����������������#���0����������������������b��������d$M'V, �_'Ja'�R;�eWJ,HW�,Ja�N()?<E ��f1201770777g77�
Z�*�@-.�B.=O-+=�*B�*A�V�C�*)�B�*A���+��8[�-*�

'@�+<��*+=+>\�A�D��=+�=*-*�.=O=B.�PM)B.=?R�D��=+M@�+�?+=�*'?+QD)B.=?A�D��=+�@>PJ�?+=�*����]̂ ��]�G�+��Ŝ_̂V̂ĴQE;F*�GHIJ,)��+<=��D-?�+�D@�C=A�-*>�KD.-*-+=�*�L

[�-��[=-B=.=+=��R�C�.�D�@'AC-*?��
U<-+=�+<��@=O=*-.A-+��F+<�.�-��ER-+�+<�A�B+N-�-)+<�@=̀�ALR���+<��*+=+>=*+�*A+�=��)�A�B+N=+<=*+<�*�K+?-.�*A-@>�-@EU<-+=�B�=*O.�-��AE

;��)�AA)@=*O>�-@Y+<�@P�D�?=F>QL

M.�-��D@�C=A�+<��*+=+>\�?-�<A�D��=+-*A=*C��+(�*+B-.-*?��̂ ��
h��������
U<-+-@�+<�-**)-..�-��D->(�*+�E;�+<�.�-���)Bi�?++�-**)-.-DD@�D@=-+=�*E

Y)+�+-*A=*O-+>�-@��*AY)+�+-*A=*O-+�*A�FD@=�@>�-@j
M.�-��-*�N�@+<�F�..�N=*OS)��+=�*�B>(-@T=*O+<�-DD@�D@=-+�B�K��̂

_�@+=F=?-+���FA�D��=+,�+-._-�<R�D��=+��W'V�W�R,�+-.�F'[[_<�?T=*O-*AJ-C=*O�'??�)*+�
,�+-.;*C��+(�*+�,�+-._-�<-*A;*C��+(�*+� �


"#���$

�8';F���GD.�-��-++-?<-?�D>�F+<��*+=+>\�R�B+V�D->(�*+J?<�A).�̂

6



��� �������	��
 ������������������������������� �����������������������������������
 !������� ������"����������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$������������������ ��%��%�	 #$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$����������������� �� �&�'��'�	(�����)

����*+�%����"�,(-��(�.-*��+(-�����/������!�0���������&�/����1���������������������������2�3����������3������� 

.�����/�4�2���/����&���0��������.������/�
+-+�5!�����������������2����2��������������������6�0�������0��7

89:9;<=�>?:@ ��������"A0���������
!���������������������������B��������!�0���/�������5�����������������������������������������������B����,�������	C�����
�DE*E,E7��

����*+�����D��(+�5���!�*(4F+�+-�G,"��,,"+,

��������������������/�������������������������������������������0�����)!��������������0��������00��0������������������3���������������B����,�������	C����H'�DE*E,E7�(����3��G,+��A0���)
+�A��0��0����3�,-3�����3����E ),�������������������/����)-�����������3����������3����E )

���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E
���������������I��0/���.���������������A�����(�������������D������������(������������D(� 
(�����������������������������/)

D�/0�����������B������0����K�������������������������)5���
����������������0�������0��2���������A0��������������//����)
����������������0�������0��2���������A0��������������//����)����*+�'����G!4"+�(�.-*��+(-�LM�N9OP

-�������A0��� )
F��������������0�����/��������������2������������0�������������������������B����,�������	C���QH�3�DE*E,E37�(����3��G,+��A0���)
RSRTU!�����������������2�����V�������V�������������6�0�������0��7

+�����00��0������������.���WXYZXX$�����������������������������������������������
���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E

��������
���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E
[�����������/��������������0��������	H�������������2����0�����������������\����7

!�����������������2����0����������7

[�����/�������������0��7
5������*��������G���������

]



��� �����
��� ���	��
����� �������������������	���	���	��
������	��
������	��
�����

� ��������!����"����  �!��#�$%��������&'����(��#�����"���))��)������&�*��+
,���"�������'����-��) ���-��!��"��  ��"��)��.����������/0123�45�����6������%����7�0���- ��87�5�-������	9�:;<�� ��������!����"����  �!��#�$%�������&'����(��#�����"���))��)������&�*=>?���@A��B�C?D>A�?>��E�FG?�?H��I>J�KAF�A?��K>F�?H���G�ALDAI�BDFD?M?D>A��>��N@OPQ�L>���A>?��E�FG?�?H��I>J�KAF�A?��K>F�?H��R�G�KC�A?��F�KI�AC�K���KJ��K�STDK�F�A?U��@BB�I>J�KAF�A?���H>TBL�L�?�KFDA��D��?H��F��?�?HD��K�STDK�F�A?�>��N@OPQU�,����7�VW5/��*) ���� ���03/��	���XY�Y30Z�,�[23V0/,2�
Z�����"�����������"����"���#�.�������� ������'���\��"�����.�-���)��.�\�\��
,���"����)) �-��������������! '������\�#�.�������� ������'<
�����[� �\� ]�������������������������������������������
������"�������'�"�.������#��������!��"�����"���#�.�����������)��.�\�����.�-��<,���"�������'��������)� �����\�����-�<� ����� �����"���Ŷ ������_��3,23������
������"�������'�"�.����-�������\�V�  �Z�.'< ]��������������������������������������������̀���"��\�����-���� �\���abcde�fgh�ijcbkde�l�mnekbod�pbqcjbkc�rscbke�st�uvokcbwe�mcocxq�\%���#�


�����
]�������������������������������������������1��\�3�\��)�������  �X����� y2�"�����  �/��� ���  �� �����)��.�\���"����  �!��#���  �� �.��\������"��'������)����\�9\��������)����z����%���:�

{?K��?�|�}M?�K|�~MK���MAL�Q�CK�M?D>A|�{MAD?M?D>A�{?>KF�{���K|��>�STD?>��>A?K>B|�NKMA�G>K?M?D>A|�̀���"�������'�-"��#�\��������������"��)�������-%������'���<

� �����%����"����)�-�����)��.�\����'��*) ������������-��������

���03/�����/08�0�Y3�5�1,ZZ�2[�3,X̀ /5�9/0123:
� �������\�-����!"������.�-����"�������'�)��.�\����

�



��� ������ 		
��	��	�	���������	����	�

�����
�����	������	���	�������� 	!"������	#$	%��&�� 	��	���	�''��'�����	#�(��	$�"	'���	��	�"#%��	����	���%	���)�����)���$*	��+�	$�"	���,	���	���	���)�����)	�� ���"��	
���)$-����)�	��	���	�����	�",����	.	��)��	��+���%���	��+�����	�	�(�%'����	/��%	���)�����)	�� ���"���	
���)$	��,	
��)�,"��
���)$	�	��!"���%����012	344562	74	812	98:82	;<=587>	?76:@	A7B2>CD2C8	;<=58	E5B5F57C	D:G	:662H8	:C	2@268>7C56	F<ID5FF57C	74	:C	:HH@56:857C	47>	2J2DH857C	4>7D	:<=58	81:8	5C6@<=2F	K7B2>C5CK	I7:>=	F5KC:8<>2F	7I8:5C2=	81>7<K1	:	H>7K>:D	F<61	:F	E76<F5KC	7>	L617F5KCM	N2O<5>2=	2@2D2C8F	:C=	F:42K<:>=F	:>2	:F	47@@7PFQR	012	H>2H:>2>	74	812	:HH@56:857C	5F	>2FH7CF5I@2	47>	7I8:5C5CK	I7:>=	F5KC:8<>2F	81:8	67DH@G	P581	812	>2O<5>2D2C8	5C	926857C	STUVUWXY	Z[\]	̂MNM9M]	81:8	F8:82F	812	:HH@56:857C	F1:@@	I2	H2>F7C:@@G	>2B52P2=]	:HH>7B2=]	:C=	F5KC2=	IG	:	D:_7>58G	74	812	D2DI2>F	74	812	K7B2>C5CK	I7=GMR	012	:HH@56:857C	D<F8	I2	:667DH:C52=	IG	812	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	=76<D2C8	6>2:82=	IG	812	2@268>7C56	F5KC:8<>2	F748P:>2M	012	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	=76<D2C8	D<F8	F17P	P12C	812	=76<D2C8	P:F	6>2:82=	:C=	P12C	812	=76<D2C8	P:F	2D:5@2=	87	812	B:>57<F	H:>852F]	:C=	5C6@<=2	812	=:82F	812	5C=5B5=<:@	I7:>=	D2DI2>F	F5KC2=	812	=76<D2C8M	012	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	D<F8	:@F7	F17P	812	5C=5B5=<:@F̀	2D:5@	:==>2FF2F	:C=	ab	:==>2FFMR	344562	74	812	98:82	;<=587>	F8:44	P5@@	C78	677>=5C:82	7I8:5C5CK	F5KC:8<>2FM��	�''��)�����	���	�(�%'����	���%	�",��	���%	)�����,	#$	�"�	����)�	��)�",��	�	��)����	���	 �+����� 	#�,$	�''��+��c		��)��	 �+����� 	#���,�	����	�����	�''��+��	��,	�"#%��	���	�''��)�����	����" �	���	��	���	�������� 	�����	%����,�d		V\	9<ID58	812	:HH@56:857C	5C	1:>=	67HG	B5:	812	e9	f:5@	5C6@<=5CK	7>5K5C:@	F5KC:8<>2FM		S\	9<ID58	812	:HH@56:857C	2@268>7C56:@@G	B5:	2D:5@	:C=	25812>]:M	aC6@<=2	:	67HG	74	:C	:=7H82=	>2F7@<857C	81:8	=76<D2C8F	47>D:@	:HH>7B:@	IG	812	g7:>=]	��IM	aC6@<=2	2@268>7C56	F5KC:8<>2F	7I8:5C2=	81>7<K1	:	F748P:>2	H>7K>:D	F<61	:F	E76<F5KC	7>	L617F5KC	5C	:667>=:C62	P581	812	>2O<5>2D2C8F	C782=	:I7B2M		

W



��������	�
����������	�

��������������������	�
����������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%���������	��'(')�����������������������������������������������	�
 *��*+,��-.�� ������������ �����������������
��������������	�
������������������������"�

������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������/
��	�
���������0 ��������	�
����������	� ������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��	�
���������1
������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��	�
���������2
3+�4����

������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������
��������	�
����������	�

�����������	���� �*55�������� ���������������������
�������"
��������	�
����������	� ������������������+	���#���	��6�������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%�����������	��'('0��������������������������������������������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������' �������3+�4��������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������	��'(')�������������������������������������+	���#���	��6�

��	�
���������7 ��������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������)

8

9:�;<=>?�@:AB�CDE�DFDG�CHIGJ�KLMNOP�QRSTU:AB�CDE�DFDG
:AB�CDE�DFDG



����������	�
���������������������������������������������� !����!"�#$�%%�&��'�()*��'"�'�!%�!��)+'��'(���,�-��-�-�����./
0�-�/�����-����11	�2�-�/���3�2/01	�-����,��224
�-�5�-/�-���6�3-�/.�07�8�/9	�,:�;�
��������<�=�������>>�?? @��#��'�AB��)"C$�'#DED�FGF��FEE �)��� ��H�!���'&�&�IJD�JII���K������������L�������������M>�� )����#�!%���!���'&�&��)N !�)'�)!&�����)C)%��!'�>�#�������)B�DI�GO��B��)"")'#��*��?+����IEEE8-/018��3P96�12;2/0��'��''�!%Q��)�FE�IIRSTUV�WTUX����������?���Y�������K �J)�Z ����A�!���'$�%���!'!$!�[�Z!%&�)'�

\]\̂_̀â]̀\\��3-
�2-�b22/4�-��-\]c�d�e�
��33���7�R/4-�5�R4�-��ca]5�f�:	�9//,�gT��̀]hhi�>>�??���������j���!CC%��!k%�l��Y���>���������>����K� R�00/�3�m�����	�
5�n;g;
�%�!#���'&��!���N �� ���� ���)%%)N�'(���'!'��!%��'�)�"!��)'��#����)�&�&�+#�'(�<)*��'"�'�!%�)����)C����!����+'&���C�# <�=�������K�oXT�dWdf��bggUpbq�rbRdRs �������H�ogbRS�TU�rp�tfVbUu�rbRdRs
nUfnbUfU�oRdtvbVpUf�UfwpdUf�s

h



�������� 	
��� �������� ����������������������������������������� ��� �!� ��"����#����$ �
����
��������% &�#������� �!�����'��� (�
�����) *������
�����	�����+����������������, -�.#"
��/�����	
��+������-/	+���0 &�#������� �!������������������$���%���' 1�2����� �����������������������������������������) 1���������3��
� ����� ���������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%����,���0���������������$���%�����$��$��$�$$�%$�'$��$�)$�,$�0$���$���$���$��$$��%$��'$���$��) 1�2������� ������ ��
��������������������������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#��
���%�$��,$��0 4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ������ ��
������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%�$���$��� *�����2�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��� *�����2���������+����5����� ����������3��� 6������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��$$��%$��'$���

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

*#
�.���!�������� ��9������������ ������ �
��
������������� �����!�����
����!� 
���
��
�����&�#������� �!��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

�
�
�����
�������
���*����
 ������� ��
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������3��������
��������������2�� �#�
��#��������
���#�.#"
�� 78����������������������������������������
:;8�����������������������������������������

/���������
��������#���+���<���� �4��
���
����
�����
� �
=>?@=8������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������/�����������
�����*�������
����� ��
����

=>AB;8������������������������������������

C��������2���!��� 78����������������������������������������9����
� �3  ������.�
�����.
��!���
4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ��9�������DE�FGFHI�JKLKMNK�OIPQR�A7ABS�TU�FGFHI�KVWKMXDFNJKY�OIPQR�Z7A[S�\UR�]JKHFKJ�̂_\Q�8̀??>???�7�YFGWa��bTc�d\e�QT̂�cfR�̂_Pf�ETUda�WgR\fR�cfR�̂_R�hHiigPj\̂PTQ�ETU�KkRdîPTQ�EUTd�HclP̂�7�IGM]�mGJnha
*
���
������
��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

���34	�����4CoCp/C1�� ������� 4����������
�����1���
�4CoCp/C��3������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����q��� �����.���� �����!�����#���
����!��#��.���������r���
��q�2������.q�
����s�������q�
������ �����!������2�������
�����
��
 �����6��+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����s�������!���
����6�� ������
����������

:=8�����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

4����������
�����1���
�
78����������������������������������������1��
����� 78����������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
78����������������������������������������

1�� �������Ct�Cp19	/4C��3����������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����q��� �����.��#����� #
����!� 
���
��
������
������� ��
��
�������������
�������������.��������2�6�+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����s�������!���
����6�34	�$���Ct�Cp19	/4C�<Ct�Cp�C�
	�
��!��������"
#����*���������3��#�����

+����
������� ��������� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
9����.���������
�+�����
���!��!����

349�u���������
���������$����#���.#�$��%���	&	3��Ct�Cp19	/4C�<Ct�Cp�C��1�2������� ����������&�#������� �!���

B>@ZB8������������������������������������Z̀B8���������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������*#
�.���!���������������� �� ��������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%q� ����������
������ ����
�
��������������#���.#����$���������	&	3��4CoCp/C�

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������=>AB;8�����������������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����

A



��� �������	��
��� �� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���������������������������������� ��� ���� ��!"#���$��%"#���$��&
'(�)*+ ,�+-. �� �� �	 �� ���������� ������� �� �/' �� �  �


"#���$
0�1+2324-+���35�6��2+,�+-.0-�78�6��2+��9':�9�8,�+-.�3';;07�4<2*=-*5>-?2*=�'44�)*+�
,�+-.@*?��+(�*+�,�+-.0-�7-*5@*?��+(�*+�

A)+�+-*52*=-+B�-1��*5A)+�+-*52*=-+�*5�3612�1B�-1C
D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=+7�-661�612-+�G�H��I�/'@3���J6.�-��-++-47-4�6B�3+7��*+2+BK�8�G+:�6-B(�*+>47�5).�I

8-+�+7�5�G+E-�-)+7�12L�5M8���+7��*+2+B2*+�*5+�2��)�5�G+E2+72*+7�*�H+4-.�*5-1B�-1NO7-+2�G�2*=.�-��5N
@��)�55)12*=B�-1A+7�1P�6�423BQM

D.�-��61�?25�+7��*+2+BK�4-�75�6��2+-*52*?��+(�*+G-.-*4��I ��O7-+-1�+7�-**)-..�-��6-B(�*+�N@�+7�.�-���)GR�4++�-**)-.-661�612-+2�*N
;�-��;2-G2.2+2��8�?�.�6�1'5?-*4��
O7-+2�+7��12=2*-.5-+��3+7�.�-��N

'1�+7��*+2+BK�5�6��2+�2*-*�.2=2G.�PD)G.248�6��2+D1�+�4+2�*'4+Q6)G.245�6��2+�1BP>�4+2�*����SI ��S�J�+��FI0I:I>IQN@3*�JTU>,)��+72��6-4�+�61�?25�-*B�H6.-*-+2�*�M

"#���$ D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=+7�-661�612-+�G�H��I8���+7��*+2+B7-?�-*B-)+7�12L�5JG)+)*2��)�5J5�G+NV�E()47N
"�W��������X�#��W����������������#���Y����������������������W��������Z$D':, �0'>V'�8@�[9>,T9�,>V�E()47N ��\]Y]]]Y]]]̂]]�
_�*�1-.�G.2=-+2�*G�*5�:�?�*)�G�*5���+��/;�-*�
�)(G�1�3B�-1��3.�-��N

D':,��89̀ ,AU,>,'�8@�_J@>>U98J'�8:9,@:98
:�+21�55)12*=B�-1,A,';

'1�+7��*+2+BK�@*?��+(�*+�.�=-.2*-44�15-*4�E2+7>�4+2�*	��% �!S�J�+I��FIJ0I:I>IN

8���+7��*+2+B7-?�-*B.�-��-=1��(�*+�N8���+7��*+2+B7-?�5�G++7-+7-�G��*1�32*-*4�5+7-+2+2��+2..1��6�*�2G.�3�1NO7-+2�+7�-(�)*+�)+�+-*52*=N ��D.�-��)��+72��6-4�+�61�?25�-*B�H6.-*-+2�*��14�((�*+�M
D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=2*+7�-661�612-+�G�H��

@�+7��*+2+B4)11�*+2*2+�5�G+��1?24�6-B(�*+�N@3*�JTU>,�H6.-2*MD.�-��4�(6.�+�+7�3�..�E2*=5�G+�47�5).�J23-66.24-G.�MP6.�-���*.B2*4.)5�612*426-.-(�)*+�QP�*+�1-..-(�)*+-�6��2+2?�*)(G�1�Q
@�+7�5�G+1�6-B(�*+�47�5).�-++-47�5N@3*�JTU>,�H6.-2*M8���+7��*+2+B7-?��)+�+-*52*=5�G+N

aababc]]d

e



��� �������	��
 ������������������������������� �����������������������������������
 !������� ������"����������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$������������������ ��%��%�	 #$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$����������������� �� �&�'��'�	(�����)

*������+��������,�����������������
���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3
4�����������/��������������1��������	5�������������6����1�����������������7����8

!�����������������6����1����������8

4�����/�������������1��89:9;<!�����������������6�����=�������=�������������>�1�������1��8

?�����11��1������������@���ABCBDD$�����������������������������������������������
���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3

EFGH�IFJKLMF�NOPQ

����������������1�������1��6���������21��������������//����)
����������������1�������1��6���������21��������������//����)����+?�'����,!R"?�(�@S+��?(S�TU�VFWX

S�������21��� )
Y�/1�����������-������1����Z�������������������������)*���

��������������������/�������������������������������������������1�����)!��������������1��������11��1������������������[���������������-����\�������	]����5'�Y3+3\38�(����[��,\?��21���)
?�2��1��1����[�\S[�����[����3 )\�������������������/����)S�����������[����������[����3 )

���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3
���������������.��1/���@���������������2�����(�������������Y������������(������������Y(� 
(�����������������������������/)

�̂�������������1�����/��������������6������������1�������������������������-����\�������	]���_5�[�Y3+3\3[8�(����[��,\?��21���)

!�����������������6����6��������������������>�1�������1��8

F̀PFJab�NOPQ ��������"21���������
!���������������������������-��������!�1���/�������*�����������������������������������������������-����\�������	]�����
�Y3+3\38��

����+?�����Y��(?�*���!�+(R̂ ?�?S�,\"��\\"?\

@�����/�R�6���/����&���1��������@������/� cCDdB$�������������������������������������������������

?S?�*
����+?�%����"�\(S��(�@S+��?(S�����/������!�1���������&�/����e���������������������������6�[����������[������� 

d



��� �����
��� ���	��
����� �������������������	���	���	��
������	��
������	��
�����

����� �������!�" ��#�$�������������� ��%�������"&������!���'

()�����&���� ����%�"�����%��*�$����!��+%)������������"�������� ,-.,,,�������������������������������������/��$�0�$��%�������))�1�����)23� �����))�4���)���))�()�����%��*�$��� ����))�5��#���))��)�*��$������ ��!������%����$�6$��������%����7����&���8�
9:;��:�<�=>:�;<�?>;@��>AB�C�D;�>:EFA<�9>AE:>:EFAG9:F;H�9�I�;<�JF�KLE:F�MFA:;FN<�O;>A�PF;:>:EFA<

��(Q04�����4QR(Q�S0TU�/VWW�3X�0V1�4U�64Q/308
()�������$�"����5 ������*�"���� �������!�%��*�$����
����� ()�����)����� ���SY������Z�(0V30������

��(Q04��	���1S�S0QW�V�X30[Q4V3�
W����� ����������� ���� ���#�*��������)������!���$�� �����*�"���%��*�$�$��
V��� ����%%)�"��������������5)!������$�#�*��������)������!'
�����X�)�$� \].\\̂�������������������������������������
������ �������!� �*������#��������5�� ����� ���#�*�����������%��*�$�����*�"��'V��� �������!��������%�)�����$�����"�'
������ �������!� �*����"�������$�[�))�W�*!' __.̀̀ -�������������������������������������

V����a�[bU4��+%)����

����� ��$�����"����)�$���cdefg�hij�kledmfg�n�opgmdqf�rdseldme�tuedmg�uv�wxqmedyg�oeqezs�$&���#�
()��������5���� ����))�5��#�{&��������|!����}��#����� ���%%��%������|�+��~
V��� �������!����"��%)���"��5�� ��))�� ��%��*����������4Q/30��U������������&����a�Q���")��Ra�U�"������	6�8�'�()��������5���� ����))�5��#�{&�������|!����}��#����� ���%%��%������|�+�F:����A��N�D:EFA�:F����HP:�:����F��;AH�A:��;FH�:����P�ABEA��NEHE:>:EFA��F��O���C�BF���AF:����HP:�:����F��;AH�A:��;FH�:���̂�P�;D�A:��H�;��AD�;���;���;�KLE;�H�A:.���NN��F��;AH�A:����FLNB�B�:�;HEA��E��:���H��:�:�E��;�KLE;�H�A:�F��O���C.�

_



��� ������ 	
����������������

����������������������������������������������� �������
����������������������
�!�����!�

�"���#���������$����������
�!�����!�����������	�
�!�% ��	&'(������)�*�'� �)�+�,��&		'�*&-����!���������������&�$�����.�-�!�
�)�#��������,�#�����������������/�����
�!�����!�����������	�
�!����$�	��!�$���	�
�!����'����������012�344562�74�812�98:82�;<=587>�?76:@�A7B2>CD2C8�;<=58�E5B5F57C�D:G�:662H8�:C�2@268>7C56�F<ID5FF57C�74�:C�:HH@56:857C�47>�2J2DH857C�4>7D�:<=58�81:8�5C6@<=2F�K7B2>C5CK�I7:>=�F5KC:8<>2F�7I8:5C2=�81>7<K1�:�H>7K>:D�F<61�:F�E76<F5KC�7>�L617F5KCM�N2O<5>2=�2@2D2C8F�:C=�F:42K<:>=F�:>2�:F�47@@7PFQR�012�H>2H:>2>�74�812�:HH@56:857C�5F�>2FH7CF5I@2�47>�7I8:5C5CK�I7:>=�F5KC:8<>2F�81:8�67DH@G�P581�812�>2O<5>2D2C8�5C�926857C�STUVUWXY�Z[\]�̂MNM9M]�81:8�F8:82F�812�:HH@56:857C�F1:@@�I2�H2>F7C:@@G�>2B52P2=]�:HH>7B2=]�:C=�F5KC2=�IG�:�D:_7>58G�74�812�D2DI2>F�74�812�K7B2>C5CK�I7=GMR�012�:HH@56:857C�D<F8�I2�:667DH:C52=�IG�812�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�=76<D2C8�6>2:82=�IG�812�2@268>7C56�F5KC:8<>2�F748P:>2M�012�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�=76<D2C8�D<F8�F17P�P12C�812�=76<D2C8�P:F�6>2:82=�:C=�P12C�812�=76<D2C8�P:F�2D:5@2=�87�812�B:>57<F�H:>852F]�:C=�5C6@<=2�812�=:82F�812�5C=5B5=<:@�I7:>=�D2DI2>F�F5KC2=�812�=76<D2C8M�012�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�D<F8�:@F7�F17P�812�5C=5B5=<:@F̀�2D:5@�:==>2FF2F�:C=�ab�:==>2FFMR�344562�74�812�98:82�;<=587>�F8:44�P5@@�C78�677>=5C:82�7I8:5C5CK�F5KC:8<>2FM(������
�!���������������������������$��������!�����$������������!����!
�$�����!�����������#���������$�������#�
c��-�!�
���#�����������$�����������������#�
���$��������������
�!���������������������������

�����������������$d��V\�9<ID58�812�:HH@56:857C�5C�1:>=�67HG�B5:�812�e9�f:5@�5C6@<=5CK�7>5K5C:@�F5KC:8<>2FM��S\�9<ID58�812�:HH@56:857C�2@268>7C56:@@G�B5:�2D:5@�:C=�25812>]:M�aC6@<=2�:�67HG�74�:C�:=7H82=�>2F7@<857C�81:8�=76<D2C8F�47>D:@�:HH>7B:@�IG�812�g7:>=]���IM�aC6@<=2�2@268>7C56�F5KC:8<>2F�7I8:5C2=�81>7<K1�:�F748P:>2�H>7K>:D�F<61�:F�E76<F5KC�7>�L617F5KC�5C�:667>=:C62�P581�812�>2O<5>2D2C8F�C782=�:I7B2M��

W



��������	
������ ��	������������������������	
������	�
��������	
������ ���������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������� ��+���������������������������������������

��������	
�����, ��������������	
������	�

������������	���$�-..�	�	
����$�!�������'�"�����'�
�� �
���#&
��������������	
������	� ��������������������	�������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)������������ ��+�/��������������������������������������������	
�����0

�������
���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������������	
������	�

��������������	
������	�

����������1�'���2�������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)���������� ��+���������������������������������������1�'���2������ -��-�31�45��$�����	�	
����$�����'�"�����'�
�� �	���!�	�����������'���������!���	��
���#&�

���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������������	
������	�

��������	
�����6
��������	
�����/ ��������������	
������	� ���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������	
�����7
���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

8

9:;<=�>:??@=A�BC@=�DE�FGFH�GIJKK�CLMNC@=�DE�FGFH
C@=�DE�FGFH
OP�QRSTU�VWXS�YZ�[\[]�Y\̂\\�W_̀abc�defghC@=�DE�FGFH



���������	�
����������������������������
���������������������
��	�	��������������������������������������	������ ����������� �!"#$%&%'$�())*+(,�-(.%./ �����0����1�!)(.2�#*�-+$3'4(*5�-(.%./
6*'6(*'*�!.%37(4+*'�*'8+%*'$/


9��:����;������<��������<��=�:��	����
>?>@ABC@?B>>$DEFGDHF�(HHIJKFLKF>?M�%KNOGKOEE�PLQ�.IJFRS�.JDFO�MC?S�'KTUOVIIW�)#��B?XXY�ZZ��[[\0��������]��������
�̂��_��̀ ���Z�����������Z��0� � .DaaIKE�b�PROOUOGS�6c)c
defg��h�i�����������[�����djjjkFIalkDKEmVnLlHcHIai���������o�i��pjedd.2#*4�&#*"i����i�����[���̀ ������0 $DLKO�PROOUOG�����e�q��i���0\0i��0����\�������������r0�
�����������0�����<����	������������������

��������LKW�FRLF�FRO�DKsIGaLFDIK�DK�FRO�LllUDHLFDIK�DE�HIalUOFO�LKW�LHHJGLFOS�FI�FRO�nOEF�Is�aQ�kKIVUOWTOc�

������\������������ZZ��[[ t�������;h�����<���ujuqpfpqepjj \������1������	�	ed9ue9dd��� 0i��0���\����v����0���\�����wZ0� ������
����������	�	r�����������	��������������Z�����
����h�g

X



�������� 	
��� �������� ����������������������������������������� ��� �!� ��"����#����$ �
����
��������% &�#������� �!�����'��� (�
�����) *������
�����	�����+����������������, -�.#"
��/�����	
��+������-/	+���0 &�#������� �!������������������$���%���' 1�2����� �����������������������������������������) 1���������3��
� ����� ���������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%����,���0���������������$���%�����$��$��$�$$�%$�'$��$�)$�,$�0$���$���$���$��$$��%$��'$���$��) 1�2������� ������ ��
��������������������������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#��
���%�$��,$��0 4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ������ ��
������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%�$���$��� *�����2�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��� *�����2���������+����5����� ����������3��� 6������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��$$��%$��'$��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78���������������������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
*#
�.���!���������������� �� ��������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%9� ����������
������ ����

�
��������������#���.#����$���������	&	3��4:;:</:�
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������=����.���������
�+�����
���!��!����

34=�>���������
���������$����#���.#�$��%���	&	3��:?�:<1=	/4:�@:?�:<�:��1�2������� ����������&�#������� �!���

:?�:<1=	/4:��3����������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����9��� �����.��#����� #
����!� 
���
��
������
������� ��
��
�������������
�������������.��������2�6�+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����A�������!���
����6�34	�$���:?�:<1=	/4:�@:?�:<�:�
	�
��!��������"
#����*���������3��#�����

+����
������� ��������� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
�� ������
����������

78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

4����������
�����1���
�
78����������������������������������������1��
����� 78����������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
78����������������������������������������

1�� �������

���34	�����4:;:</:1�� ������� 4����������
�����1���
�4:;:</:��3������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����9��� �����.���� �����!�����#���
����!��#��.���������B���
��9�2������.9�
����A�������9�
������ �����!������2�������
�����
��
 �����6��+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����A�������!���
����6

=����
� �3  ������.�
�����.
��!���
4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ��=�������CD�EFEGH�IJKJLMJ�NHOPQ�R7RST�UV�EFEGH�JWXJLYCEMIJZ�NHOPQ�[7R\T�]VQ�̂IJGEJI�_̀]P�8abbcbbb�7�ZEFXd��eUf�g]h�PU_�fiQ�_̀Oi�DUVgd�XjQ]iQ�fiQ�_̀Q�kGlljOm]_OUP�DUV�JnQgl_OUP�DVUg�GfoO_�7�HFL̂ �pFIqkd
*
���
������
��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

*#
�.���!�������� ��=������������ ������ �
��
������������� �����!�����
����!� 
���
��
�����&�#������� �!��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

�
�
�����
�������
���*����
 ������� ��
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������3��������
��������������2�� �#�
��#��������
���#�.#"
�� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������

/���������
��������#���+���@���� �4��
���
����
�����
� �
78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������/�����������
�����*�������
����� ��
����
78����������������������������������������

:��������2���!��� 78����������������������������������������

R



��� �������	��
��� �� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���������������������������������� ��� ���� ��!"#���$��%"#���$��&
'(�)*+ ,�+-. �� �� �	 �� ���������� ������� �� �/' �� � 

001012334
5�+6��*+7+89)::�*+7*7+�;�<+��:=79�>-8(�*+�?5@*�ABCD,�E>.-7*FG.�-��9�(>.�+�+6�@�..�H7*I;�<+�96�;).�A7@->>.79-<.�FJ>.�-���*.87*9.);�>:7*97>-.-(�)*+�KJ�*+�:-..-(�)*+-�>��7+7=�*)(<�:�K
5�+6�;�<+:�>-8(�*+�96�;).�-++-96�;?5@*�ABCD,�E>.-7*FL���+6��*+7+86-=��)+�+-*;7*I;�<+?

G.�-��-*�H�:+6�@�..�H7*IM)��+7�*�<8(-:N7*I7*+6�->>:�>:7-+�<�E��

O6-+7�+6�-(�)*+�)+�+-*;7*I? ��G.�-��)��+67��>-9�+�>:�=7;�-*8�E>.-*-+7�*��:9�((�*+�F�)(<�:�@8�-:��@.�-��?

G'P,��LQR,SC,D,'�L5�TA5DDCQLA'�LPQ,5PQL
P�+7:�;;):7*I8�-:,S,'U

':�+6��*+7+8V�5*=��+(�*+�.�I-.7*-99�:;-*9�H7+6D�9+7�*	��% �!W�A�+X��MXAYXPXDX?

L���+6��*+7+86-=�-*8.�-��-I:��(�*+�?L���+6��*+7+86-=�;�<++6-+6-�<��*:�@7*-*9�;+6-+7+7��+7..:��>�*�7<.�@�:?"#���$ G.�-��-*�H�:+6�@�..�H7*IM)��+7�*�<8(-:N7*I+6�->>:�>:7-+�<�E��XL���+6��*+7+86-=�-*8-)+6�:7Z�;A<)+)*7��)�;A;�<+?[�H()96?
"�\��������]�#��\����������������#���̂����������������������\��������_$G'P, �Y'D['�L5�̀ QD,BQ�,D[�H()96? ��ab̂333̂333c33�
T�*�:-.�<.7I-+7�*<�*;�P�=�*)�<�*;���+��/U�-*�

':�+6��*+7+8V�;�>��7+�7*-*�.7I7<.�JG)<.79L�>��7+G:�+�9+7�*'9+K>)<.79;�>��7+�:8JD�9+7�*����WX ��W�A�+��MXYXPXDXK?5@*�ABCD,)��+67��>-9�+�>:�=7;�-*8�E>.-*-+7�*�F

U�-��U7-<7.7+7��L�=�.�>�:';=-*9��
O6-+7�+6��:7I7*-.;-+��@+6�.�-��?L-+�+6�;�<+H-�-)+6�:7Z�;FL���+6��*+7+87*+�*;+�7��)�;�<+H7+67*+6�*�E+9-.�*;-:8�-:?O6-+7�<�7*I.�-��;?

5��)�;;):7*I8�-:S+6�:J�>�97@8KF

G.�-��>:�=7;�+6��*+7+8V�9-�6;�>��7+-*;7*=��+(�*+<-.-*9��X ��O6-+-:�+6�-**)-..�-��>-8(�*+�?5�+6�.�-���)<d�9++�-**)-.->>:�>:7-+7�*?

S)+�+-*;7*I-+8�-:��*;S)+�+-*;7*I-+�*;�@>:7�:8�-:e
G.�-��-*�H�:+6�@�..�H7*IM)��+7�*�<8(-:N7*I+6�->>:�>:7-+�<�E��X

Y�:+7@79-+���@;�>��7+,�+-.Y-�6L�>��7+��Q'P�Q�L,�+-.�@'UUY6�9N7*I-*;D-=7*I�'99�)*+�
,�+-.5*=��+(�*+�,�+-.Y-�6-*;5*=��+(�*+� �


"#���$

�/'5@���A>.�-��-++-96-9�>8�@+6��*+7+8V�L�<+P�>-8(�*+D96�;).�X

f



��� �������	��
 ������������������������������� �����������������������������������
 !������� ������"����������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$������������������ ��%��%�	 #$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$����������������� �� �&�'��'�	(�����)

����*+�%����"�,(-��(�.-*��+(-�����/������!�0���������&�/����1���������������������������2�3����������3������� 

.�����/�4�2���/����&���0��������.������/�
+-+�5!�����������������2����2��������������������6�0�������0��7

89:9;<=�>?:@ ��������"A0���������
!���������������������������B��������!�0���/�������5�����������������������������������������������B����,�������	C�����
�DE*E,E7��

����*+�����D��(+�5���!�*(4F+�+-�G,"��,,"+,

��������������������/�������������������������������������������0�����)!��������������0��������00��0������������������3���������������B����,�������	C����H'�DE*E,E7�(����3��G,+��A0���)
+�A��0��0����3�,-3�����3����E ),�������������������/����)-�����������3����������3����E )

���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E
���������������I��0/���.���������������A�����(�������������D������������(������������D(� 
(�����������������������������/)

D�/0�����������B������0����K�������������������������)5���
����������������0�������0��2���������A0��������������//����)
����������������0�������0��2���������A0��������������//����)����*+�'����G!4"+�(�.-*��+(-�LM�N9OP

-�������A0��� )
F��������������0�����/��������������2������������0�������������������������B����,�������	C���QH�3�DE*E,E37�(����3��G,+��A0���)
RSRTU!�����������������2�����V�������V�������������6�0�������0��7

+�����00��0������������.���WXYXXX$�����������������������������������������������
���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E

��������
���������B����������B����I������������/��J������������00��0��������A��E
Z�����������/��������������0��������	H�������������2����0�����������������[����7

!�����������������2����0����������7

Z�����/�������������0��7
5������*��������G���������

\



��� �����
��� ���	��
����� �������������������	���	���	��
������	��
������	��
�����

� ��������!����"����  �!��#�$%��������&'����(��#�����"���))��)������&�*��+
,���"�������'����-��) ���-��!��"��  ��"��)��.����������/0123�45�����6������%����7�0���- ��87�5�-������	9�:;<�� ��������!����"����  �!��#�$%�������&'����(��#�����"���))��)������&�*=>?���@A��B�C?D>A�?>��E�FG?�?H��I>J�KAF�A?��K>F�?H���G�ALDAI�BDFD?M?D>A��>��N@OPQ�L>���A>?��E�FG?�?H��I>J�KAF�A?��K>F�?H��R�G�KC�A?��F�KI�AC�K���KJ��K�STDK�F�A?U��@BB�I>J�KAF�A?���H>TBL�L�?�KFDA��D��?H��F��?�?HD��K�STDK�F�A?�>��N@OPQU�,����7�VW5/��*) ���� ���03/��	���XY�Y30Z�,�[23V0/,2�
Z�����"�����������"����"���#�.�������� ������'���\��"�����.�-���)��.�\�\��
,���"����)) �-��������������! '������\�#�.�������� ������'<
�����[� �\� ]�������������������������������������������
������"�������'�"�.������#��������!��"�����"���#�.�����������)��.�\�����.�-��<,���"�������'��������)� �����\�����-�<� ����� �����"���Ŷ ������_��3,23������
������"�������'�"�.����-�������\�V�  �Z�.'< ]��������������������������������������������̀���"��\�����-���� �\���abcde�fgh�ijcbkde�l�mnekbod�pbqcjbkc�rscbke�st�uvokcbwe�mcocxq�\%���#�


�����
]�������������������������������������������1��\�3�\��)�������  �X����� y2�"�����  �/��� ���  �� �����)��.�\���"����  �!��#���  �� �.��\������"��'������)����\�9\��������)����z����%���:�

{?K��?�|�}M?�K|�~MK���MAL�Q�CK�M?D>A|�{MAD?M?D>A�{?>KF�{���K|��>�STD?>��>A?K>B|�NKMA�G>K?M?D>A|�̀���"�������'�-"��#�\��������������"��)�������-%������'���<

� �����%����"����)�-�����)��.�\����'��*) ������������-��������

���03/�����/08�0�Y3�5�1,ZZ�2[�3,X̀ /5�9/0123:
� �������\�-����!"������.�-����"�������'�)��.�\����

�



��� ������ 		
��	��	�	���������	����	�

�����
�����	������	���	�������� 	!"������	#$	%��&�� 	��	���	�''��'�����	#�(��	$�"	'���	��	�"#%��	����	���%	���)�����)���$*	��+�	$�"	���,	���	���	���)�����)	�� ���"��	
���)$-����)�	��	���	�����	�",����	.	��)��	��+���%���	��+�����	�	�(�%'����	/��%	���)�����)	�� ���"���	
���)$	��,	
��)�,"��
���)$	�	��!"���%����012	344562	74	812	98:82	;<=587>	?76:@	A7B2>CD2C8	;<=58	E5B5F57C	D:G	:662H8	:C	2@268>7C56	F<ID5FF57C	74	:C	:HH@56:857C	47>	2J2DH857C	4>7D	:<=58	81:8	5C6@<=2F	K7B2>C5CK	I7:>=	F5KC:8<>2F	7I8:5C2=	81>7<K1	:	H>7K>:D	F<61	:F	E76<F5KC	7>	L617F5KCM	N2O<5>2=	2@2D2C8F	:C=	F:42K<:>=F	:>2	:F	47@@7PFQR	012	H>2H:>2>	74	812	:HH@56:857C	5F	>2FH7CF5I@2	47>	7I8:5C5CK	I7:>=	F5KC:8<>2F	81:8	67DH@G	P581	812	>2O<5>2D2C8	5C	926857C	STUVUWXY	Z[\]	̂MNM9M]	81:8	F8:82F	812	:HH@56:857C	F1:@@	I2	H2>F7C:@@G	>2B52P2=]	:HH>7B2=]	:C=	F5KC2=	IG	:	D:_7>58G	74	812	D2DI2>F	74	812	K7B2>C5CK	I7=GMR	012	:HH@56:857C	D<F8	I2	:667DH:C52=	IG	812	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	=76<D2C8	6>2:82=	IG	812	2@268>7C56	F5KC:8<>2	F748P:>2M	012	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	=76<D2C8	D<F8	F17P	P12C	812	=76<D2C8	P:F	6>2:82=	:C=	P12C	812	=76<D2C8	P:F	2D:5@2=	87	812	B:>57<F	H:>852F]	:C=	5C6@<=2	812	=:82F	812	5C=5B5=<:@	I7:>=	D2DI2>F	F5KC2=	812	=76<D2C8M	012	F5KC:8<>2	15F87>G	D<F8	:@F7	F17P	812	5C=5B5=<:@F̀	2D:5@	:==>2FF2F	:C=	ab	:==>2FFMR	344562	74	812	98:82	;<=587>	F8:44	P5@@	C78	677>=5C:82	7I8:5C5CK	F5KC:8<>2FM��	�''��)�����	���	�(�%'����	���%	�",��	���%	)�����,	#$	�"�	����)�	��)�",��	�	��)����	���	 �+����� 	#�,$	�''��+��c		��)��	 �+����� 	#���,�	����	�����	�''��+��	��,	�"#%��	���	�''��)�����	����" �	���	��	���	�������� 	�����	%����,�d		V\	9<ID58	812	:HH@56:857C	5C	1:>=	67HG	B5:	812	e9	f:5@	5C6@<=5CK	7>5K5C:@	F5KC:8<>2FM		S\	9<ID58	812	:HH@56:857C	2@268>7C56:@@G	B5:	2D:5@	:C=	25812>]:M	aC6@<=2	:	67HG	74	:C	:=7H82=	>2F7@<857C	81:8	=76<D2C8F	47>D:@	:HH>7B:@	IG	812	g7:>=]	��IM	aC6@<=2	2@268>7C56	F5KC:8<>2F	7I8:5C2=	81>7<K1	:	F748P:>2	H>7K>:D	F<61	:F	E76<F5KC	7>	L617F5KC	5C	:667>=:C62	P581	812	>2O<5>2D2C8F	C782=	:I7B2M		

W



��������	�
����������	�

��������������������	�
����������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%���������	��'(')�����������������������������������������������	�
 *��*+,��-.�� ������������ �����������������
��������������	�
������������������������"�

������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������/
��	�
���������0 ��������	�
����������	� ������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��	�
���������1
������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������

��	�
���������2
3+�4����

������������������������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������������������������������������������
��������	�
����������	�

�����������	���� �*55�������� ���������������������
�������"
��������	�
����������	� ������������������+	���#���	��6�������������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%�����������	��'('0��������������������������������������������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������' �������3+�4��������������	��������	�	�
����������
����	�������
���	�
�������	�
���	�����	���������	�����������
�	�
�	������������	�����	����� ����!������� ���	�
��"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#����
���������������������������������������������������$	��%����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&!�����%����������	��'(')�������������������������������������+	���#���	��6�

��	�
���������7 ��������	�
����������	�

��	�
���������)

8

9:�;<=>?�@AB=�CD�EFEG�CFHFF�AIJKLM�NOPQRAB=�CD�EFEG
STUVW�XTYYZW[�\]ZW�̂_�̀àb�̂cdbb�]efgAB=�CD�EFEG



����������	�
���������������������������������������������� !����!"�#$�%%�&��'�()*��'"�'�!%�!��)+'��'(���,�-��-�-�����./
0�-�/�����-����11	�2�-�/���3�2/01	�-����,��224
�-�5�-/�-���6�3-�/.�07�8�/9	�,:�;�
��������<�=�������>>�?? @��#��'�AB��)"C$�'#DED�FGF��FEE �)��� ��H�!���'&�&�IJD�JII���K������������L�������������M>�� )����#�!%���!���'&�&��)N !�)'�)!&�����)C)%��!'�>�#�������)B�OI�GP��B��)"")'#��*��?+����IEEE8-/018��3Q96�12;2/0��'��''�!%R��)�FE�IISTUVW�XUVY����������?���Z�������K �J)�[ ����A�!���'$�%���!'!$!�\�[!%&�)'�

]̂]_̀ab_̂a]]��3-
�2-�c22/4�-��-]̂d�e�f�
��33���7�S/4-�5�S4�-��db̂5�g�:	�9//,�hU��âiij�>>�??���������k���!CC%��!l%�m��Z���>���������>����K� S�00/�3�n�����	�
5�o;h;
�%�!#���'&��!���N �� ���� ���)%%)N�'(���'!'��!%��'�)�"!��)'��#����)�&�&�+#�'(�<)*��'"�'�!%�)����)C����!����+'&���C�# <�=�������K�pYU�eXeg��chhVqcr�scSeSt �������H�phcST�UV�sq�ugWcVv�scSeSt
oVgocVgV�pSeuwcWqVg�VgxqeVg�t

i



�������� 	
��� �������� ����������������������������������������� ��� �!� ��"����#����$ �
����
��������% &�#������� �!�����'��� (�
�����) *������
�����	�����+����������������, -�.#"
��/�����	
��+������-/	+���0 &�#������� �!������������������$���%���' 1�2����� �����������������������������������������) 1���������3��
� ����� ���������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%����,���0���������������$���%�����$��$��$�$$�%$�'$��$�)$�,$�0$���$���$���$��$$��%$��'$���$��) 1�2������� ������ ��
��������������������������������������������������������������������#�����
.����"��#��
���%�$��,$��0 4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ������ ��
������������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%�$���$��� *�����2�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��� *�����2���������+����5����� ����������3��� 6������������������������#�����
.������������)���$��$$��%$��'$���

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

*#
�.���!�������� ��9������������ ������ �
��
������������� �����!�����
����!� 
���
��
�����&�#������� �!��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

�
�
�����
�������
���*����
 ������� ��
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������3��������
��������������2�� �#�
��#��������
���#�.#"
�� 78����������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������

/���������
��������#���+���:���� �4��
���
����
�����
� �
;<=<>?8����������������������������������
78����������������������������������������/�����������
�����*�������
����� ��
����

;@=<A<8����������������������������������

B��������2���!��� 78����������������������������������������9����
� �3  ������.�
�����.
��!���
4��
�������!�1���������3��
� ��9�������CD�EFEGH�IJKJLMJ�NHOPQ�R7R<S�TU�EFEGH�JVWJLXCEMIJY�NHOPQ�Z7R[S�\UQ�]IJGEJI�̂_\P�8>̀ =̀̀̀ �̀7�YEFWa��bTc�d\e�PT̂�cfQ�̂_Of�DTUda�WgQ\fQ�cfQ�̂_Q�hGiigOj\̂OTP�DTU�JkQdîOTP�DUTd�GclÔ�7�HFL]�mFInha
*
���
������
��� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

���34	�����4BoBp/B1�� ������� 4����������
�����1���
�4BoBp/B��3������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����q��� �����.���� �����!�����#���
����!��#��.���������r���
��q�2������.q�
����s�������q�
������ �����!������2�������
�����
��
 �����6��+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����s�������!���
����6�� ������
����������

>=̀[@8������������������������������������
78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

4����������
�����1���
�
78����������������������������������������1��
����� 78����������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����
78����������������������������������������

1�� �������Bt�Bp19	/4B��3����������������!���
���!����������2����!�� ��������#����� ����q��� �����.��#����� #
����!� 
���
��
������
������� ��
��
�������������
�������������.��������2�6�+��
� �
����!���
�����"���������� �����!�����s�������!���
����6�34	�$���Bt�Bp19	/4B�:Bt�Bp�B�
	�
��!��������"
#����*���������3��#�����

+����
������� ��������� 78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������
9����.���������
�+�����
���!��!����

349�u���������
���������$����#���.#�$��%���	&	3��Bt�Bp19	/4B�:Bt�Bp�B��1�2������� ����������&�#������� �!���

;>=̀̀ R8����������������������������������<=<AR8������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������*#
�.���!���������������� �� ��������������������#�����
.����"��#������%�%q� ����������
������ ����
�
��������������#���.#����$���������	&	3��4BoBp/B�

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������

78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������78����������������������������������������;@=<A<8���������������������������������������������

���
��������#�����
 �������������
����� ���
�������
�
�����

R



��� �������	��
��� �� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���� �� �� ���������������������������������� ��� ���� ��!"#���$��%"#���$��&
'(�)*+ ,�+-. �� �� �	 �� ���������� ������� �� �/' �� �  �


"#���$
0�1+2324-+���35�6��2+,�+-.0-�78�6��2+��9':�9�8,�+-.�3';;07�4<2*=-*5>-?2*=�'44�)*+�
,�+-.@*?��+(�*+�,�+-.0-�7-*5@*?��+(�*+�

A)+�+-*52*=-+B�-1��*5A)+�+-*52*=-+�*5�3612�1B�-1C
D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=+7�-661�612-+�G�H��I�/'@3���J6.�-��-++-47-4�6B�3+7��*+2+BK�8�G+:�6-B(�*+>47�5).�I

8-+�+7�5�G+E-�-)+7�12L�5M8���+7��*+2+B2*+�*5+�2��)�5�G+E2+72*+7�*�H+4-.�*5-1B�-1NO7-+2�G�2*=.�-��5N
@��)�55)12*=B�-1A+7�1P�6�423BQM

D.�-��61�?25�+7��*+2+BK�4-�75�6��2+-*52*?��+(�*+G-.-*4��I ��O7-+-1�+7�-**)-..�-��6-B(�*+�N@�+7�.�-���)GR�4++�-**)-.-661�612-+2�*N
;�-��;2-G2.2+2��8�?�.�6�1'5?-*4��
O7-+2�+7��12=2*-.5-+��3+7�.�-��N

'1�+7��*+2+BK�5�6��2+�2*-*�.2=2G.�PD)G.248�6��2+D1�+�4+2�*'4+Q6)G.245�6��2+�1BP>�4+2�*����SI ��S�J�+��FI0I:I>IQN@3*�JTU>,)��+72��6-4�+�61�?25�-*B�H6.-*-+2�*�M

"#���$ D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=+7�-661�612-+�G�H��I8���+7��*+2+B7-?�-*B-)+7�12L�5JG)+)*2��)�5J5�G+NV�E()47N
"�W��������X�#��W����������������#���Y����������������������W��������Z$D':, �0'>V'�8@�[9>,T9�,>V�E()47N ��\]Ŷ__Y___̀__�
a�*�1-.�G.2=-+2�*G�*5�:�?�*)�G�*5���+��/;�-*�
�)(G�1�3B�-1��3.�-��N

D':,��89b,AU,>,'�8@�aJ@>>U98J'�8:9,@:98
:�+21�55)12*=B�-1,A,';

'1�+7��*+2+BK�@*?��+(�*+�.�=-.2*-44�15-*4�E2+7>�4+2�*	��% �!S�J�+I��FIJ0I:I>IN

8���+7��*+2+B7-?�-*B.�-��-=1��(�*+�N8���+7��*+2+B7-?�5�G++7-+7-�G��*1�32*-*4�5+7-+2+2��+2..1��6�*�2G.�3�1NO7-+2�+7�-(�)*+�)+�+-*52*=N ��D.�-��)��+72��6-4�+�61�?25�-*B�H6.-*-+2�*��14�((�*+�M
D.�-��-*�E�1+7�3�..�E2*=F)��+2�*�GB(-1<2*=2*+7�-661�612-+�G�H��

@�+7��*+2+B4)11�*+2*2+�5�G+��1?24�6-B(�*+�N@3*�JTU>,�H6.-2*MD.�-��4�(6.�+�+7�3�..�E2*=5�G+�47�5).�J23-66.24-G.�MP6.�-���*.B2*4.)5�612*426-.-(�)*+�QP�*+�1-..-(�)*+-�6��2+2?�*)(G�1�Q
@�+7�5�G+1�6-B(�*+�47�5).�-++-47�5N@3*�JTU>,�H6.-2*M8���+7��*+2+B7-?��)+�+-*52*=5�G+N

ccdcde__̂

f



��� �������	��
 ������������������������������� �����������������������������������
 !������� ������"����������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$���������������#$����������������� #$�������������� #$���������������� #$������������������ ��%��%�	 #$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$��������������#$����������������� �� �&�'��'�	(�����)

*������+��������,�����������������
���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3
4�����������/��������������1��������	5�������������6����1�����������������7����8

!�����������������6����1����������8

4�����/�������������1��89:9;<!�����������������6�����=�������=�������������>�1�������1��8

?�����11��1������������@���ABCBAD$�����������������������������������������������
���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3

����������������1�������1��6���������21��������������//����)
����������������1�������1��6���������21��������������//����)����+?�'����,!E"?�(�@F+��?(F�GH�IJKL

F�������21��� )
M�/1�����������-������1����N�������������������������)*���

��������������������/�������������������������������������������1�����)!��������������1��������11��1������������������O���������������-����P�������	Q����5'�M3+3P38�(����O��,P?��21���)
?�2��1��1����O�PFO�����O����3 )P�������������������/����)F�����������O����������O����3 )

���������-����������-����.������������/��0������������11��1��������2��3
���������������.��1/���@���������������2�����(�������������M������������(������������M(� 
(�����������������������������/)

R��������������1�����/��������������6������������1�������������������������-����P�������	Q���S5�O�M3+3P3O8�(����O��,P?��21���)

!�����������������6����6��������������������>�1�������1��8

TJUJVWX�YZU[ ��������"21���������
!���������������������������-��������!�1���/�������*�����������������������������������������������-����P�������	Q�����
�M3+3P38��

����+?�����M��(?�*���!�+(ER?�?F�,P"��PP"?P

@�����/�E�6���/����&���1��������@������/�
?F?�*
����+?�%����"�P(F��(�@F+��?(F�����/������!�1���������&�/����\���������������������������6�O����������O������� 

]



��� �����
��� ���	��
����� �������������������	���	���	��
������	��
������	��
�����

����� �������!�" ��#�$�������������� ��%�������"&������!���'

()�����&���� ����%�"�����%��*�$����!��+%)������������"�������� ,-.---�������������������������������������/��$�0�$��%�������))�1�����)23� �����))�4���)���))�()�����%��*�$��� ����))�5��#���))��)�*��$������ ��!������%����$�6$��������%����7����&���8�
9:;��:�<�=>:�;<�?>;@��>AB�C�D;�>:EFA<�9>AE:>:EFAG9:F;H�9�I�;<�JF�KLE:F�MFA:;FN<�O;>A�PF;:>:EFA<

��(Q04�����4QR(Q�S0TU�/VWW�3X�0V1�4U�64Q/308
()�������$�"����5 ������*�"���� �������!�%��*�$����
����� ()�����)����� ���SY������Z�(0V30������

��(Q04��	���1S�S0QW�V�X30[Q4V3�
W����� ����������� ���� ���#�*��������)������!���$�� �����*�"���%��*�$�$��
V��� ����%%)�"��������������5)!������$�#�*��������)������!'
�����X�)�$� ,-.---�������������������������������������
������ �������!� �*������#��������5�� ����� ���#�*�����������%��*�$�����*�"��'V��� �������!��������%�)�����$�����"�'
������ �������!� �*����"�������$�[�))�W�*!' \�������������������������������������������

V����]�[ Û4��+%)����

����� ��$�����"����)�$���_̀abc�def�ghàibc�j�klcìmb�ǹoah̀ia�pqàic�qr�stmiàuc�kamavo�$&���#�
()��������5���� ����))�5��#�w&��������x!����y��#����� ���%%��%������x�+��z
V��� �������!����"��%)���"��5�� ��))�� ��%��*����������4Q/30�{U�����|������&����]�Q���")��R]�U�"������	6�8}'�()��������5���� ����))�5��#�w&�������x!����y��#����� ���%%��%������x�+~F:����A��N�D:EFA�:F����HP:�:����F��;AH�A:��;FH�:����P�ABEA��NEHE:>:EFA��F��O���C�BF���AF:����HP:�:����F��;AH�A:��;FH�:�����P�;D�A:��H�;��AD�;���;���;�KLE;�H�A:.���NN��F��;AH�A:����FLNB�B�:�;HEA��E��:���H��:�:�E��;�KLE;�H�A:�F��O���C.�

�



��� ������ 	
����������������

����������������������������������������������� �������
����������������������
�!�����!�

�"���#���������$����������
�!�����!�����������	�
�!�% ��	&'(������)�*�'� �)�+�,��&		'�*&-����!���������������&�$�����.�-�!�
�)�#��������,�#�����������������/�����
�!�����!�����������	�
�!����$�	��!�$���	�
�!����'����������012�344562�74�812�98:82�;<=587>�?76:@�A7B2>CD2C8�;<=58�E5B5F57C�D:G�:662H8�:C�2@268>7C56�F<ID5FF57C�74�:C�:HH@56:857C�47>�2J2DH857C�4>7D�:<=58�81:8�5C6@<=2F�K7B2>C5CK�I7:>=�F5KC:8<>2F�7I8:5C2=�81>7<K1�:�H>7K>:D�F<61�:F�E76<F5KC�7>�L617F5KCM�N2O<5>2=�2@2D2C8F�:C=�F:42K<:>=F�:>2�:F�47@@7PFQR�012�H>2H:>2>�74�812�:HH@56:857C�5F�>2FH7CF5I@2�47>�7I8:5C5CK�I7:>=�F5KC:8<>2F�81:8�67DH@G�P581�812�>2O<5>2D2C8�5C�926857C�STUVUWXY�Z[\]�̂MNM9M]�81:8�F8:82F�812�:HH@56:857C�F1:@@�I2�H2>F7C:@@G�>2B52P2=]�:HH>7B2=]�:C=�F5KC2=�IG�:�D:_7>58G�74�812�D2DI2>F�74�812�K7B2>C5CK�I7=GMR�012�:HH@56:857C�D<F8�I2�:667DH:C52=�IG�812�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�=76<D2C8�6>2:82=�IG�812�2@268>7C56�F5KC:8<>2�F748P:>2M�012�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�=76<D2C8�D<F8�F17P�P12C�812�=76<D2C8�P:F�6>2:82=�:C=�P12C�812�=76<D2C8�P:F�2D:5@2=�87�812�B:>57<F�H:>852F]�:C=�5C6@<=2�812�=:82F�812�5C=5B5=<:@�I7:>=�D2DI2>F�F5KC2=�812�=76<D2C8M�012�F5KC:8<>2�15F87>G�D<F8�:@F7�F17P�812�5C=5B5=<:@F̀�2D:5@�:==>2FF2F�:C=�ab�:==>2FFMR�344562�74�812�98:82�;<=587>�F8:44�P5@@�C78�677>=5C:82�7I8:5C5CK�F5KC:8<>2FM(������
�!���������������������������$��������!�����$������������!����!
�$�����!�����������#���������$�������#�
c��-�!�
���#�����������$�����������������#�
���$��������������
�!���������������������������

�����������������$d��V\�9<ID58�812�:HH@56:857C�5C�1:>=�67HG�B5:�812�e9�f:5@�5C6@<=5CK�7>5K5C:@�F5KC:8<>2FM��S\�9<ID58�812�:HH@56:857C�2@268>7C56:@@G�B5:�2D:5@�:C=�25812>]:M�aC6@<=2�:�67HG�74�:C�:=7H82=�>2F7@<857C�81:8�=76<D2C8F�47>D:@�:HH>7B:@�IG�812�g7:>=]���IM�aC6@<=2�2@268>7C56�F5KC:8<>2F�7I8:5C2=�81>7<K1�:�F748P:>2�H>7K>:D�F<61�:F�E76<F5KC�7>�L617F5KC�5C�:667>=:C62�P581�812�>2O<5>2D2C8F�C782=�:I7B2M��

W



��������	
������ ��	������������������������	
������	�
��������	
������ ���������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������� ��+���������������������������������������

��������	
�����, ��������������	
������	�

������������	���$�-..�	�	
����$�!�������'�"�����'�
�� �
���#&
��������������	
������	� ��������������������	�������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)������������ ��+�/��������������������������������������������	
�����0

�������
���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������������	
������	�

��������������	
������	�

����������1�'���2�������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)���������� ��+���������������������������������������1�'���2������ -��-�31�45��$�����	�	
����$�����'�"�����'�
�� �	���!�	�����������'���������!���	��
���#&�

���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������������	
������	�

��������	
�����6
��������	
�����/ ��������������	
������	� ���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

��������	
�����7
���������������������������������������������	������ ����!�����������������
�����	�	
�����������������"���������� ���"��#������������"�����������!������$����%�	������$��	������&������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������������������������������������������(���)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����	�*%����)����������������������������������������������

8

9:�;<=>?�@AB=�CD�EFEG�CCHFE�AIJKLM�NOPQRAB=�CD�EFEG
STUVW�XTYYZW[�\]ZW�̂_�̀àb�̂cdbe�]fghAB=�CD�EFEG



 

1 
1293.0007; 1330616  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 

POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 3, 4 & 7 

ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE RESOLUTION 

(2023) 

_____________________________ 

 WHEREAS, at the meeting of the Boards of Directors (the “Boards”) of Powhaton Road 
Metropolitan District Nos. 1, 3, 4 & 7 (each a “District”), held on November 1, 2022, the Boards 
adopted a resolution entitled, “Powhaton Road Metropolitan District Nos. 1, 3, 4 & 7 Annual 
Administrative Resolution (2023)” (the “Resolution”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, since the adoption of the Resolution, the Boards have determined to change 
the date, time, and location of regular meetings of the Boards of the Districts. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARDS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. REPEAL AND REPLACEMENT. The Boards hereby repeal Paragraph 18 of the 
Resolution in its entirety, and the following Paragraph 18 is substituted as follows: 

 
 18. The Board determines to hold regular meetings on 
the First Tuesday of every even month in 2023, at 4:45 p.m. by 
telephone, electronic, or other means not including physical 
presence. All notices of meetings shall designate whether such 
meeting will be held by electronic means, at a physical location, or 
both, and shall designate how members of the public may attend 
such meeting, including the conference number or link by which 
members of the public can attend the meeting electronically, if 
applicable. 
 

 2. PRIOR PROVISIONS EFFECTIVE. Except as specifically amended hereby, all 
the terms and provisions of the Resolution shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 

 



 

2 
1293.0007; 1330616  

ADOPTED this 1st day of August, 2023. 
 

 
POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NOS. 1, 3, 4 & 7, quasi-municipal 
corporations and political subdivisions of the State of 
Colorado 

 
 
              
  Officer of the Districts 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON 
Attorneys at Law 
 
 
       
General Counsel to the Districts 
 
 
 
 

 



After Recording, Return to: 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON  
2154 East Commons Avenue, Suite 2000 
Centennial, Colorado 80122 

1 
2310.0021; 1330656 

 
AMENDED AND RESTATED JOINT RESOLUTION 

OF THE  
BOARDS OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE 
POWHATON COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

 
CONCERNING THE IMPOSITION OF AN OPERATIONS FEE 

____________________________________ 
      
WHEREAS, the Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 3 (the “District”) is a quasi-

municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado, duly organized and 
existing pursuant to §§ 32-1-101, et seq., C.R.S., as amended (the “Special District Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to § 32-1-1001(1)(j)(I), C.R.S., the District is authorized to fix and 

impose fees, rates, tolls, penalties and charges for services or facilities furnished by the District 
which, until paid, shall constitute a perpetual lien on and against the property served; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Powhaton Community Authority (the “Authority”) was formed 

pursuant to the Colorado Constitution Article XIV, Sections 18(2)(a) and (b) and Section 29-1-
203 and Section 29-1-203.5, C.R.S., as amended (the “Authority Act”) pursuant to that certain 
Agreement Establishing the Powhaton Community Authority dated March 24, 2021 (the 
“Establishment Agreement”) by and among Powhaton Road Metropolitan District Nos. 1-11 
(collectively, the “Districts”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and the Districts are parties to that certain Operating 

Agreement dated April 14, 2021 (the “Operating Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Authority is responsible for 

providing certain O&M Services (as defined in the Operating Agreement) on behalf of the 
District; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Establishment Agreement, the Authority has the power to 

approve, set, impose, collect, pledge, spend, reserve, and use rates, fees, tolls, charges and 
penalties for facilities, services, and programs furnished or to be furnished by the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Establishment Agreement and Operating Agreement, the 

Authority must provide prior written approval before the District can impose any fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to this Joint Resolution, the Authority provides written approval 

for the Authority and the District to impose a joint operations fee; and 
 
 



 
 

2 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District (the “District Board”) and the Board 
of Directors of the Authority (the “Authority Board”) have determined it to be in the best 
interests of the District and the Authority, and the property owners, taxpayers, and residents 
within the District and the Authority, and the general public, to acquire, construct, operate and 
maintain certain amenities and facilities benefitting property owners, taxpayers, and residents  
within the District, and the general public, which amenities and facilities generally include  park 
and recreation improvements, facilities, appurtenances and rights-of-way (collectively, the 
“Facilities”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the District Board and the Authority Board have determined it to be in the 

best interests of the District and the Authority, and the property owners, taxpayers, and residents 
within the District and the Authority, to provide certain services to the property owners, 
taxpayers, and residents within the District, and the general public, including without limitation, 
landscape maintenance, and snow removal (collectively, the “Services”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority incurs certain direct and indirect costs associated with the 
upkeep, repair, replacement, improvement, reconstruction operation and maintenance of the 
Facilities, as necessary, inclusive of the costs of utilities and capital replacement costs 
(collectively, the “Facility Costs”) in order that the Facilities may be properly provided, 
operated and maintained; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority incurs certain direct and indirect costs associated with the 

provision of the Services in order that the Services may be properly provided, the property within 
the District maintained, and that the health, safety and welfare of the District and its inhabitants 
may be safeguarded (collectively, the “Service Costs”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the establishment and continuation of a fair and equitable fee (the 

“Operations Fee”) to provide a source of funding to pay for the Facility Costs and the Service 
Costs, (collectively, the “Operations Costs”), which Operations Costs are generally attributable 
to the persons and/or properties subject to such Operations Fees, is necessary to provide for the 
common good and for the prosperity and general welfare of the property owners, taxpayers, and 
residents within the District and the Authority, and the general public and for the orderly and 
uniform administration of the Authority’s affairs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District and the Authority find that the Operations Fee, as set forth in 

this Resolution, is reasonably related to the overall cost of providing the Facilities and Services 
and paying the Operations Costs, and that imposition thereof is necessary and appropriate; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 3, 2021, the Board adopted Joint Resolution of the Boards of 

Directors of the Powhaton Community Authority and Powhaton Road Metropolitan District No. 3 
Concerning the Imposition of an Operations Fee, which was recorded in the real property records of 
the Arapahoe County Clerk and Recorder’s Office on November 23, 2021, at Reception No. 
E1197576 (the “Prior Fee Resolution”), and the Boards desire to adopt this Resolution to amend, 
restate, and supersede the Prior Fee Resolution in its entirety. Any fees, rates, tolls, penalties or 
charges due under the Prior Fee Resolution, to the extent outstanding and unpaid, shall remain in 
effect until fully paid and shall not be eliminated hereby. 



 
 

3 

 
 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of the District and the Board of 

Authority as follows: 
 

1. DEFINITIONS.  Except as otherwise expressly provided or where the context indicates 
otherwise, the following capitalized terms shall have the respective meanings set forth below: 

 
 

 

 
“District Boundaries” means the legal boundaries of the District, as the same are 
established and amended from time to time pursuant to the Special District Act, as more 
particularly set forth in the map and legal description attached hereto as Exhibit B and 
incorporated herein by this reference.  
 
“Due Date” means the date by which the Operations Fee is due, which Due Date is 
reflected on the Schedule of Fees. 
 
“End User” means any third-party homeowner or tenant of any homeowner occupying or 
intending to occupy a Residential Unit.   
 
“Fee Schedule” or “Schedule of Fees” means the schedule of fees set forth in Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, until and unless otherwise 
amended and/or repealed. 
 
“Lot” means each parcel of land established by a recorded final subdivision plat and 
which is located within the District Boundaries. 
 
“Residential Unit” means each residential dwelling unit (including, without limitation, 
condominiums, townhomes, and any other attached dwelling unit and detached single 
family dwelling units) located on a Lot which has been Transferred to an End User. 
 
“Transfer” or “Transferred” shall include a sale, conveyance or transfer by deed, 
instrument, writing, lease or any other documents or otherwise by which real property is 
sold, granted, let, assigned, transferred, exchanged or otherwise vested in an End User. 
 
“Vacant Lot” means each parcel of land within the District established by a recorded 
final subdivision plat, but specifically excluding any parcel upon which one or more 
Residential Units is situated and specifically excluding any parcel owned by the District. 
 

2. OPERATIONS FEE.   
 
a. The Board of the District and the Board of the Authority have determined, 

and do hereby determine, that it is in the best interests of the property owners, taxpayers, 



 
 

4 

and residents within the District and the Authority, and the general public to impose, and 
does hereby impose an Operations Fee to fund the Operations Costs. The Operations Fee 
is hereby established and imposed in an amount as set forth by the Authority from time to 
time pursuant to the “Fee Schedule” and shall constitute the rate in effect until such 
schedule is amended or repealed.  The Fee Schedule is set forth in Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  The Operations Fee shall consist of a 
recurring payment (the “Recurring Payment”) and a separate payment imposed on the 
Transfer of a Residential Unit to an End User (the “Transfer Payment”), which together 
shall comprise the Operations Fee.  
 

b. The Transfer Payment shall be imposed on all Transfers of a Residential 
Unit to an End User.  The Transfer Payment shall not apply to any of the following, 
except to the extent the Authority determines that such exception is being undertaken for 
the purpose of improperly avoiding the Operations Fee: 
 

i. Any Transfer wherein the United States, or any agency or 
instrumentality thereof, the State of Colorado, any county, city and county, 
municipality, district or other political subdivisions of this State, is either the 
grantor or the grantee. 

 
ii. Any Transfer by document, decree or agreement partitioning, 

terminating or evidencing termination of a joint tenancy, tenancy in common or 
other co-ownership; however, if additional consideration or value is paid in 
connection with such partition or termination the Transfer Payment shall apply 
and be based upon such additional consideration. 

 

iii. Any Transfer of title or change of interest in real property by 
reason of death, pursuant to a will, the law of descent and distribution, or 
otherwise. 

 

iv. Any Transfer made and delivered without consideration for the 
purpose of: confirming, correcting, modifying or supplementing a Transfer 
previously made; making minor boundary adjustments; removing clouds of title; 
or granting easements, rights-of-way or licenses. 

 

v. Any decree or order of a court of record quieting, determining or 
resting title, except for a decree of foreclosure.   

 

vi. Transfers to secure a debt or other obligation, or releases other than 
by foreclosure, which is security for a debt or other obligation. 

 

vii. Transfers pursuant to a decree or separation of divorce. 
 

c. The Board of the District and the Board of the Authority have determined, 
and do hereby determine, that the Operations Fee is reasonably related to the overall cost 
of providing the Services, and paying the Operations Costs, and is imposed on those who 
are reasonably likely to benefit from or use the Facilities and Services. 



 
 

5 

 
d. The revenues generated by the Operations Fee will be accounted for 

separately from other revenues of the District and the Authority.  The Operations Fee 
revenue will be used solely for the purpose of paying Operations Costs, and may not be 
used by the District or the Authority to pay for general administrative costs of the District 
or the Authority. 

 
3. LATE FEES AND INTEREST.  Pursuant to § 29-1-1102(3), C.R.S., any 

Operations Fee not paid in full within fifteen (15) days after the scheduled Due Date will be 
assessed a late fee in the amount of Fifteen Dollars ($15.00) or up to five percent (5%) per 
month, or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total of twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount due.  
Interest will also accrue on any outstanding Operations Fees, exclusive of assessed late fees, 
penalties, interest and any other costs of collection, specially including, but not limited, to 
attorneys’ fees, at the rate of 18% per annum, pursuant to § 29-1-1102(7), C.R.S. The District or 
the Authority may institute such remedies and collection procedures as authorized under 
Colorado law, including, but not limited to, foreclosure of its perpetual lien.  The defaulting 
property owner shall pay all fees and costs, specifically including, but not limited to, attorneys’ 
fees and costs and costs associated with the collection of delinquent fees, incurred by the District 
or the Authority and/or its consultants in connection with the foregoing. 

 
4. PAYMENT.  Payment for all Operations Fees, fees, rates, tolls, penalties, 

charges, interest and attorneys’ fees shall be made by check or equivalent form acceptable to the 
Authority, made payable to “Powhaton Community Authority” and sent to the address indicated 
on the Fee Schedule.  The Authority may change the payment address from time and time and 
such change shall not require an amendment to this Resolution. 

 
5. LIEN.  The Operations Fees imposed hereunder, together with any and all late fees, 

interest, penalties and costs of collection, shall, until paid, constitute a statutory, perpetual lien on 
and against the property served, and any such lien may be foreclosed in the manner provided by 
the laws of the State of Colorado for the foreclosure of mechanic’s liens, pursuant to § 32-1-
1001(1)(j)(I), C.R.S.  Said lien may be foreclosed at such time as the Authority, in its sole 
discretion, may determine. The lien shall be perpetual in nature (as defined by the laws of the 
State of Colorado) on the property and shall run with the land.  This Resolution shall be recorded 
in the offices of the Clerk and Recorder of Arapahoe County, Colorado. 
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  If any portion of this Resolution is declared by any court of 
competent jurisdiction to be void or unenforceable, such decision shall not affect the validity of 
any remaining portion of this Resolution, which shall remain in full force and effect.  In addition, 
in lieu of such void or unenforceable provision, there shall automatically be added as part of this 
Resolution a provision similar in terms to such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision so that 
the resulting reformed provision is legal, valid and enforceable. 

 
7. THE PROPERTY.  This Resolution shall apply to all property within the District 

Boundaries, including, but not limited to, the property set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference, and any additional property included into the District after 
the date of this Resolution. 



 
 

6 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective August 1, 2023. 
 

 
 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.  Signature Page Follows.] 

 



 

2310.0021; 1330656 
 

ADOPTED this 1st day of August, 2023. 
 
 

 
POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT NO. 3, a quasi-municipal corporation 
and political subdivision of the State of Colorado 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Officer of the District 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
 
 

POWHATON COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Officer of the Authority 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_____________________________ 
 

 
 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & WALDRON  
Attorneys At Law 
 
 
       
General Counsel to the District and Authority  

 
 

Signature page to Resolution Concerning the Imposition of an Operations Fee 



 

2310.0021; 1330656 
 

EXHIBIT A  
POWHATON COMMUNITY AUTHORITY 

AND 
POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

Schedule of Fees 
Effective August 1, 2023 

 
 

Schedule of Fees 

Fee Type Classifications Rate 

   

Operations Fee – 
Recurring Payment  Residential Unit $25/quarter  

 The Operations Fee is billed quarterly.  The Due Date for each Recurring Operations 
Fee is the first day of January, April, July, and October. 

  

Operations Fee – 
Payment Due Upon a 

Transfer  
Residential Unit $100 per Transfer 

 The Due Date for the Transfer Fee is the date upon which the Transfer occurs. 

 
PAYMENTS:  Payment for each fee shall be made payable to the Powhaton Community 
Authority and sent to the following address for receipt by the Due Date: 
 
 
Powhaton Community Authority  
c/o AMCOBI 
PO Box 51280 
Colorado Springs, CO 80949 
 



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

POWHATON ROAD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

District Boundaries 
 


	Agenda
	6.a. Minutes - April 4, 2023
	6.b. Minutes - May 10, 2023
	6.c. 2022 Consolidated Annual Report
	7.a. First Amendment to Annual Administrative Resolution
	7.b. Amended and Restated Resolution Concerning Imposition of an Operations Fees (PCA and No. 3)



